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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of NHPC Renewable Energy Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of NHPC Renewable
Energy Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and Notes to the
Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
Other Explanatory Notes for the year ended on that date (hereinafter referred to as “Financial
Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statement.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. No matter has been considered to be the Key Audit Matters for incorpgf fon:

in our Report.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
Standalone Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The other information as
stated above is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available, and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

When we read the other information as stated above and if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), Profit or Loss (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
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intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.
Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on
Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control;

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
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auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern; and

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

ii. Based on the verification of books of account of the Company and according to
information and explanations given to us, we give below a report on the Directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Section 143 (5) of the
Act:
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Sl. | Directions Reply

No.

1 Whether the Company has| According to the information and explanations given
system in place to process all the | to us and based on our audit, all accounting
accounting transactions through | transactions are routed through ERP system
IT system? If yes, the| implemented by the Company. Period end
implications of processing of | Standalone Financial Statements are compiled offline
accounting transactions outside | based on balances and transactions generated from
IT system on the integrity of the | ERP system.
accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, | We have neither been informed nor we have come
may be stated. across during the course of our audit any accounting

transactions having impact on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications which
have been processed outside the IT system.

2 Whether  there is  any | The Company has not taken any loan till date; as such

restructuring of an existing loan | this point is not applicable.
or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made
by a lender to the Company due
to the Company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is
a government company, then
this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of lender
company)

3 Whether funds (grants/ subsidy | The Company has not received any such funds , as
etc) received/receivable for | such this point is not applicable
specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its
agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its
terms and conditions? List the
cases of deviation.

iii.  Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in the paragraph above, as required

by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e) In terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05t June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualifications of
the Directors, are not applicable as it is a Government Company;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
and thereby requirement for making provision in this respect is not applicable to the
Company;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, section 197 of the Act as regards the managerial remuneration is
not applicable to the Company, since it is a Government Company; g
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v. a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall:

* Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company
or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

* Directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub clause (v)(a) and (v)(b) contain any material mis-
statement.

vi.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year

For Rajesh Shankar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 012038N

o orde YA

Meenakshi Aggarwal
Partner
Place: Faridabad Membership No. : 092026
Date: 24.04.2023 UDIN: 23092026 BGYNJF9660
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (i) of the section on ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

To the Members of NHPC Renewable Energy Limited

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company
on the financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2023, we report that;

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situations of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets, therefore the provisions of
Clause 1(a) (B) is not applicable.

(b) As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management in a phased manner, which in our opinion is reasonable,
having regard to the size of Company and nature of its business. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year as informed by the
management.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any immovable properties (including leased assets where the Company is a lessee) of land
and building, which are not held in the name of the Company as on the balance sheet
date.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets). Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ii. (a) As informed, Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. WKAR &
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iii.

iv.

vi.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the
basis of security of current assets, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any
other parties during the year. Subsidiaries and joint venture and provided guarantee to a
bank in respect of loan taken by a subsidiary company. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us the Company has,
in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, complied with the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been considered as deemed
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules made thereunder,
to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, this being the first financials of
the company, and in view of non-functionality in the company during the year, the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) of the Act is not applicable.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the

Company has generally been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable to it.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, Custom
Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrear as
at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

I R — — — —  —— — zlg“ = j‘- - o
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in sub clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any disputes.

viii. ~ According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there were no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

ix.  (a) In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any loan from
any bank or financial institution or other lender. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no loans were obtained by the Company.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no funds have been raised by the Company
on short term basis, Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(d) of the
Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries or joint ventures. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries or joint ventures. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

X.  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
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Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly or optionally
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (x)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

xi.  (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality
outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle blower
complaints have been received by the company during the year.

xii.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the Note No. 34(7) of Standalone Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

Xiv, (a) The company is having Internal Audit Department responsible for carrying out the
internal audit of various sections at corporate office, power stations, project offices
and other offices at periodical intervals as per the approved audit plan. The internal
audit system adopted by the internal audit department is commensurate with the size
and nature of the business of the company. Internal Audit is presently being carried
out by the Internal Auditors of NHPC Limited as per the decision of NREL Board.
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(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, submitted by
Internal Audit Department to the Company during the year and till date, in
determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

xv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented to us by the
management and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities during the year.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any CIC as
part of the group.

Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the Order are not applicable.

xvii.  The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs 190.31 Lacs (excluding depreciation and
deferred tax) in the current financial year and Nil cash loss in the immediately preceding
financial year being the first financials of the company.

xviii. ~ There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
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guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx.  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not fulfill
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under
clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, there are no amounts required to be transferred to
unspent CSR Account as at the end of the previous Financial Year and for the current
Financial Year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

For Rajesh Shankar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 012038N

c/\/(/\(N
Meenakshi Aggarwal
Partner
Place: Faridabad Membership No. : 092026

Date: 24.04.2023 UDIN: 23092026BGYNJF9660
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- Rajesh Shankar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (iii) (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements of NHPC Renewable Energy Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial control with reference to financial statements was

e

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 1'esp,gf:r'fé'i'’"-‘Fl 2D
/e \
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Rajesh Shankar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud

or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Head Office: DY-257, Arya Nagar, Ballabgarh, Faridabad - 121004 /

Branch Office: Suite No: 214-215, RG Sqaure, IP Extension, Patparganj, Delhi-110092f|-l
Phone: +91 11 49049714, Mobile: 9811111702, Website: www.cparsa.ln Email: admin@caprsa.ln '
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone  Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the
internal control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rajesh Shankar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. (12038N

YA —
Moor SV T
Meenakshi Aggarwal S/ (Chq N\2)
Partner %( FRN 0176381 }”)
Place: Faridabad Membership No.: 092026\ " )
Date: 24.04.2023 UDIN: 23092026BGYNJF9660 Silit>
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOM01419
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

{Amount  in Lacs)
PARTICULARS Note No. As at 31st March, 2023* As at 31st March, 2022
ASSETS
(1) |NON-CU T ASSETS
a)|Property, Plant and Equipmenit 21 5.39 E
b)|Capital Work In Progress 22 - .
c)|Right Of Use Assets 23 - =
d)|Investment Property 24 - =
) |Intangible Assets 25 - =
)| Intangible Assets under development 26 - -
g)|Financial Assets
i) Investments 31 -
ii) Trads Receivables 3.2 -
iii) Loans 33 - =
iv) Others 3.4 - =
h) |Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 4 828
i}| Deferred Tax Asssts (Net) 18.1 32.69
j){Other Non Current Assets 5 =
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 46.37
(2) |CURRENT ASSETS
a)|Inventories & -
b)|Financial Assete
i) Trade Receivables i -
iiy Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 17.32
iii} Barik balances ather than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 1,732.00
ivy Loans 10 -
v) Others 1" 29.47
¢)|Cument Tax Assets (Net} 12 -
dj|Other Current Assets 13 17.51
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,796.37
{3) |Regulatory Déferral Account Dsbit Balances 14 -
TOTAL ASSETS 1,842.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) [EQUITY
(a) | Equity Share Capital 15.1 2,000.00
(b) | Other Equity 15.2 (158.68)
TOTAL EQUITY 1,841.32
(2) |LIABILITIES
a)|Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 16,1 =
ia) Lease Liabilities 16.2 -
liy Other financial liabilities 16.3 0.07
b}|Provisions 17 -
c)|Deferred Tax Liabiities (Net) 182 -
d)|Other non-cument Liabitities 19 -
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 0.07
(3) |CURRENT ILIT
a) |Financial Lisbilities
i) Borrowings 201 =
la) Lease Liabilities 202 -
/i) Trade Payables 20.3
Total outetanding dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises 0.51
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises 0.73
and smell enterprises )
fiiy Other financial llabilities 20.4] -
by |Other Current Liabilities 21 0.11
¢) | Provisions 22 -
d)|Cumrent Tax Liabjlities (Net) 23 -
(4) |FUND FROM C.0, 153 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILIT|ES 1.35
{5) [Regulatory D 1A Credit B 142 -
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 1,842.74
Accompanying notes to the Standal Fi ial Statemant 1-34 .
* This is the first year Balance Sheet of the Company since date of incorporatien |.e, from
16.02.2022 fo 31.03.2023. As such Pravious Year figures are NIL.
In1ermis of our report of even date
For and on behalf of NHPC Renewable Enerav Limited
For Rajesh Shankar & Associates P
Chartared Accountants 7%
{Firm Regn. No. 012038N) %,1 P/\ 2119
(Sanjay Kumar Madan) {Vivek Ranjan Shrivastava)
( Director Director
M&! [N\M DIN DB050726 DIN 03451562
(CA Meenakshi Aaaarwal | (Mal ar Sharma) {Ashish Kumar Choulissy]
Partner CFO CED
M.No, 092026 PAN- ALEPS “ PAN- AENPCSI5BA
Place: |FARIDABAD o
ompany Secretary
oae: | 24Oy | D022 Membership No, A27763
1 WL



NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G0I1101419

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD FROM 16TH FEBRUARY 2022 TO 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Amount  in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

Note
No.

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

For the Period ended **
31st March, 2023

INCOME
i) Revenue from Operations
i} other Income
TOTAL INCOME

XPENSES
i) Purchase of Power - Trading
ii) Generation Expenses
jiii)

iv)

Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
v)  Depreciation and Amortization Expense
vi)  Other Expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT
BALANCES AND TAX

Exceptional items
PROFIT BEFORE REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES AND TAX

Tax Expenses
i) Current Tax
i) Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expenses

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL
ACCOUNT BALANCES

Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (Net of Tax)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B)
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax)
(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations
Less:-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of
tax on defined benefit abligations
-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement
of post employment defined benefit obligations
Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts
' Sub total (a)
{b)Investment in Equity Instruments
Sub total (b)
. Total (i)=(a)+(b)
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss {Net of Tax)
- Investment in Debt Instruments
Total (ii)
Other Comprehensive Income (B)=(i+ii)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) (COMPRISING
PROFIT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR)

241
242

251
252
26
27
28
29

31

82.88 z

82.88 -

1.06 -
273.19 z

274.25 =

(191.37) o

(191.37) =

(32.69) ] £

(32.69) ¥

(158.68) :

(158.68) -

(158.68) =

Earning per share (Basic and Diluted) (in ¥)
(Equity shares, face value of ¥ 10/- each)

Before movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
After movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

Accompanying notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

are NIL.

In terms of our report of even date
For Rajesh Shankar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 012038N)

UYVJ
{CA Meenakshi Aggarwal )

Partner
M.No. 092026

Place: [FARIDABAD

Date:

34 (11)

1-34
** This is the first year Statement of Profit and Loss of the company since date of
incorporation j.e. from 16.02.2022 to 31.03.2023. As such Previous Year figures

(0.79)
(0.79)

For and on behalf of NHPC Renewable Enerav Limited

I O i
(Vivek Rarjan Shriﬂm

(Sanjay Kumar Madan)
Director
DIN 09451562

rector
}V N
————
(Mahegh Humar Sharma) (Ashish Kumar Chouksey)
CFO CEO

1
DIN 09050726
PAN- ALFPS 9788 P “PAN- AENPC5968A

Company Secretary
Membership No. A27783

24 o4 ]2023
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NHEG RENEWARI F ENERGY LIMITRND
(A whully swiied Bubsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CiM1 U403001 IN2023COI1101410

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Amount % in Lacs;

For the Year ended ==
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMITIES

Profit before tax for the year Including movements In
Regulatory Deferral A

Less; Movement in Regulatory Deferal Account Balances
Profit before Tax

ADD :

Depreciation and Amortization

Finance Cost (Net of EAC)

Provision for Diminution in value of investment

Provisions Cthers (Net of EAC)

Exchange rate variation (Loss)

Tariff Adjustment (loss}

Sales adjustment on account of Exchange Rate Variation
Loss/{Prafit) on sale of assets/Claims writlen off

LESS :

Advance againsl Depraciation written back
Provisions (Net gain)

Net Gain/Loss on sale of Investmets
Adjustment against Consultancy Charges from Subsidiary
Campanies

Dividend Income

Inares! Income & Guarantee Fees
(including Late Payment Surcharge)
Exchange rate variation (Gain}

Other Adjustments

Fair valug Audjustmeants

Amurtisation of Govemment Grants

Cash flow from Operating Activities before Operating
Assets & Liabilities adjustments

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Inveniories

Trade Receivables

Other Financial Assets, Loans and Advances
Other Financial Liabilties and Provisions

| Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Balances

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

Less : Taxes
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment
Praoperty, Other Intangible Assets & Expenditure on construction
projects (including expenditure atiributable to construction
|forming part of Capital Work in Progress for the year)- Net of
Grant

Sale of Assets

Investment in Joint Venture (including Share Application Money
pending allotment)

Investment in Subsidiaries (including Share Application Money
pending allotment)

Net Investment in Term Deposits

Proceeds from Sale of Investment

Dividend Income

Interest Income & Guarantee Fees

(including Late Payment Surcharge)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue & Buyback of Equity Shares including Security Premium

Dividend Paid-
Praceeds from Long Tenm Bomowings
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings

Repayment of B g
|Interest & Finance Charges

Principal Repayment of Lease Liability

Interest paid on Lease Liability

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+()

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance}

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)

(32.75]
142

(191.37)

(191.37)

1.92
(189.45)

8274
(272.19)

(31.33)
(303.52)

(24.40)
(279.12)

(7.31)

{1,732.00)

35.82

(1,703.49)

2,000.00

17.38

0 ]
The above Statement of Cash Flows Is prepared in accordance with the Indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows",

=" This is the first year Cash Flow of the Company from the date of incorporation i.e. 16.02.2022 to 31.03.2023,
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Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in hand, cheques/drafts in hands and Bank Balances including Short Term Depesits with original maturity of
less than three months. The details of Cash and Cash equivalents is as under:

Balances with Banks

With scheduled Banks:
- In Current Account
- In Deposits Account
{Deposits with original maturity of less than three months)

Cash on Hand

Cash and Cash equivalents

As at 319t March, 2023

13,30
4.08

17.38

As at 31 roh, 20,

Interest and finance charges in Cash Flow from Financing Activities includes borrowing cost of Z NIL (Previous year  NiL) capitalised during the period on account of

Expenditure attributable to construction (EAC).

Amount of undrawn loan as on 31.03.2023 : T NIL (Previous Year Z NIL).

Company has incurred ZNIL in cash on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure during the year ended 31.03.2023 (Previous Year T NiL).

Reconciliation of liabllities arising from Financing Activities :

Borrowings (Current & Non-Current)
Lease Liability

(T in Lacs)
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Total

For the year ended 31st March,2023

For the year ended 31st March,2022

Particulars

*Borrowings
(Current & Non-
Current)

Lease Liability

Total

*Borrowings
(Current & Non-
Current)

Lease Liability

Total

Opening Net Debt as on 15t April

Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings/Lease Liability

Interest paid

clo|o|e

Other Non-Cash Movements :

-Increase in Lease Liability

-Foreign exchange adjustments

-~Interest and Finance Charges

-Fair value adjustments

0
'
(=3 (=3 =] (=}

olololo|o|o|o|e|®

Closing Net Debt as on g1st March

*For Borrowings refer Note No.16.1, 20.1 and 20.4 (Item namely Interest Accrued on Borrowings - due & not due)

**Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever required.

For Rajesh Shankar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 012038N) \

N~

(CA Meenakshi Aggarwal )
Partner
M.No. 092026

Place: - Fﬂh’)‘&& l':)c\d
pate: - 24 /oY) 2022

xS
Director

(Mahe&-l mar Sharma)
CFO

PAN- ALFPS8788

(Sanjay Kumar Madan)

DIN 09050726

Company Secretary

For and on behalf of NHPC Renewable Energy Limited

(iiz—
(Vivek Ranjan Shrivastava)

Director

m/_[)l/l\l;um 562

—
(Ashish Kumar Chouksey)
CEO
PAN- AENPC5968A

Membership No. AZ77B3
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G0I1101419

NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(I) Reporting entity

NHPC Renewable Energy Limited (the “Company”) is a Company domiciled in India and limited by
shares (CIN: U40200HR2022G0I101419). The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC
Limited. The address of the Registered Office of the Company is Room No. 105, Neer Sadan, NHPC
Office Complex, Sector-33, Faridabad, Haryana- 121003. The Company is primarily involved in the
generation and sale of non-conventional/renewable energy.

(IT) Basis of preparation
(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent
amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24.04.2023
(B) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for:

» Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

« Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value.

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33.

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the
consideration given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds
received in exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected
to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

(C) Application of new and revised standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide notification dated March 23, 2022 had notified the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended certain
Indian Accounting Standards. The summary of the major amendments and its impact on the
Company are given hereunder:

(1) Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendment prohibits an entity from recognising the excess of net sale proceeds of
items produced over the cost of testing, in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Instead, the
same shall be deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of costof an

item’ of property, plant, and equipment. (V

These amendments have no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419

(ii) Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contract — Cost of fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the “Cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the “cost that
relate directly to the Contract”. Cost that relate directly to the Contract are both the
incremental costs of fulfilling the contract (example: direct labour, material) and
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling the contract.

This amendment is essentially in the nature of a clarification and does not have any
material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(iii) Ind AS 103: Business Combination

The amendment states that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the
definitions of assets and liabilities as provided in the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Therefore, the acquirer does
not recognise those costs as part of applying the acquisition method. Instead, the
acquirer recognises those costs in its post-combination financial statements in
accordance with other Ind AS.

These amendments have no material impact on the financial statements of the
Company.

(iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have any
material impact on the financial statements.

(D) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the
nearest Lacs (upto two decimals) except where indicated otherwise.

(E) Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management fo
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting
policies and the reported value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures
including contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates
and management’s judgments are based on previous experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that
may have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are
included in the following notes:

Critical judgments and estimates 7 NE\
a) Leases ' /g/
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419
The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements
of Ind AS 116- Leases. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment,

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time, an entity shall assess whether, throughout the period of use, the
customer has both of the following:

a. the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset; and

b. theright to direct the use of the identified asset.

To control the use of an identified asset, a customer is required to have the right to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of
use. A customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset throughout the period
of use if the customer has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used
throughout the period of use.

The Company also uses significant judgment in assessing the lease term (including
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together

. with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably

certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if
the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise
an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create
an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not
to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there
is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or
for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power Purchase
Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the
minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant’s economic life and the minimum
lease payments amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a
Finance Lease. Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease. For embedded
leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power station is recognised
as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by segregating the
embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounts. Each lease receipt is
allocated between the receivable and finance lease income so as to achieve a constant rate
of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the -

operating lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are based
on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition anid

other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technologiéé'l;_/ly',
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d)

e)

8)

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419
advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected

future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant and machinery and
computers and peripherals which are in accordance with useful life as prescribed in
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 and mobile phones which are as per management
assessment,

Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in
Progress and Intangible Assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and

. intangible assets are based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected

market outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in
these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable
amount resulting in impairment.

Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and expected
rate of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the assumptions used to
measure its obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these
assumptions may have an impact on the resulting calculations.

Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC,
as per the principles of Ind AS 115- Revenue Jrom Contracts with Customers. However, in
cases where tariff rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are adopted considering
the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations. Further, where tariff is pending revision due to
revision in cost estimates, tariffs are computed based on the parameters and methods
prescribed under the CERC Tariff Regulations and an estimated amount of revenue is
recognised when an application is made to the CERC after obtaining necessary approvals
to the extent it is highly probable that there will be no downward adjustment to the
revenue recognised. '

Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made
in accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’.
The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on the basis of
best judgment by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. Such
estimation can change due to unforeseeable developments.

Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations whereby
tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like interest costs,
depreciation, operation and maintenance including a stipulated return. Guidance Note on
Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS 114- ‘Regulatéry
Deferral Accounts’ permits an entity to include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self-|.
constructed (tangible) PPE or internally generated intangible assets, amounts that would,
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otherwise be recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance

with Ind AS. The Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised
in the financial statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations
2019-24. However, changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the current tariff period
may affect the recoverability of such balances.

h) Impairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does
not envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to
time value of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables, except to the extent
already provided for.

i) Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Investment has been carried at cost and as per assessment by the Company, there is no
indication of impairment on such investments. Any changes in assumption may have a
material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount.

Jj) Insurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant and
Equipment, Capital Work in Progress is based on estimates and assumptions as per terms
and conditions of insurance policies.

K) Cost of Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified
Carbon Units (VCUs)

The cost of Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon
Units (VCUs) are measured as per Management estimate.

(IIT) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Summary of the significant accounting policies for the preparation of financial statements as given
below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements. These
accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements containing
relevant and reliable information about the transactions, other events and conditions to which they
apply. These policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is immaterial.

Up to March 31, 2015, Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets
and Investment Property were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP. The
Company had elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS”
to regard those amounts as the deemed cost at the date of transition to IND AS (i.e., as on April 1,
2015). Therefore, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, Capital Work in Progress,
intangible assets and Investment Property as per the previous GAAP as at April 1, 2015, were
maintained on transition to Ind AS,

1.0  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

a) An item of PPE is recognized as ari asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

b) PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning or

restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly at!:ribﬁt{able' Al

to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating®
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in the manner intended by management. In cases where final settlement of bills with
contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and available for operating in the manner
intended by the management, capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject to necessary
adjustments, including those arising out of settlement of arbitration/court cases.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of power station on completion of
the originally estimated useful life of the power station is added to the cost of the related
asset when it meets the recognition criteria. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing
assets are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use
are derecognized.

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Deposits, payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation (including
interest on enhanced compensation till the date of award by the Court), rehabilitation &
resettlement and other expenses including expenditure on environment management plans
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the
Company, are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of Property,
Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

Spares parts (procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently) which meet the
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are
replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or
upon disposal. Other spare parts are treated as “stores and spares” forming part of inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of
similar new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/
inspection component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Capital work in Progress (CWIP)

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under CWIP. Such costs comprise purchase price of assets including import duties and non-
refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), expenditure in relation to
survey and investigation activities of projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and
handling charges, installation and assembly costs, etc.

Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-
gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project,
interest during construction and other costs that are directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management are accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction
(EAC)” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets; other

than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects. Net pre—comissiom%y,.
| S ad

income/ expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets.
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¢) Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not

have control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project
is accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction” and carried under “Capital
Work in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable
assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in
view the “attributability” and the “Unit of Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant
and Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investment Property

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when
they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change in
use supported by evidence.

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development

a) Expenditure on research is charged to expenditure as and when incurred. Expenditure on
development is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product
or process is technically and commerecially feasible, future economic benefits are probable
and the Company intends to & has sufficient resources to complete development and to
use or sell the asset.

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and which have finite useful lives, are
measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes any directly attributable expenses
necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. After initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

¢) Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

d) An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition
of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate
at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each reporting date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the functional currency exchange
rates prevailing on that date.

b) Exchange differences relating to PPE/capital work-in-progress arising out of n'anﬁacﬁawy/.
entered into prior to April 1, 2004 are adjusted to the carrying cost of respective {1

PPE/capital work-in-progress.
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c) Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign currency borrowings entered into

prior to March 31, 2016 recoverable from or payable to beneficiaries in subsequent
periods as per CERC Tariff regulations are recognised as “Deferred Foreign Currency
Fluctuation Recoverable/ Payable Account” and adjusted from the year in which the same
is recovered/ paid.

d) Exchange differences arising from settlement/ translation of monetary items
denominated in foreign currency entered into on or after April 1, 2016 to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff
Regulations are recognized as ‘Regulatory Deferral Account Balances’ during construction
period and adjusted from the year in which the same become recoverable from or payable
to the beneficiaries.

e) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Where the Company
has paid or received advance consideration in a foreign currency, the date of transaction
for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income (or part of it), is the date when the Company initially
recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the payment or
receipt of advance consideration.

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a) Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e., not allowed to be
capitalized as part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS, but is nevertheless
permitted by CERC to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future through tariff, the
right to recover the same is recognized as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

b) Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent recoverable
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations
are recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

c) These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

d) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to ensure
that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are
not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account balances are derecognised.

e) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet
date.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at
initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair
value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and
for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. $ /
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All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the

financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period.

Investments in subsidiaries and Jjoint ventures

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost less
impairment, if any.

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity
or contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the Company. A
finaneial asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances,
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries and joint ventures,
Trade Receivables, Loan to employees, security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. At amortised cost,

. At fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
. At fair value through profit and loss

The classification depends on the following:

(a) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(b) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recorded in the Statement of
Profit and Loss or under Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt
instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For
investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at
fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets noW :
recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the' -GN
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acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value

through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company measures trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade receivables
do not contain a significant financing component.

¢) Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are
met:

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

i) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at FEVTOCI if both the following criteria are met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest
(SPPI).

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses,
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified
from the equity to profit and loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other income using the EIR method.

Equity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at
fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading, if any, are classified at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The Company classifies all other equity instruments at
FVTOCI. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

All fair value changes of an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are recognized in OCIL.
There is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of
Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity. Dividends from such investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
as “other income” when the company’s right to receive payments is established. :

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category, if any, are measured at fair WIW _

with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables containing a significant financing component are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognised only when:
1) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes
a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is
not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control
of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of
consideration received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

i)  Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost.
ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

iii) Contract Assets and Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts
with Customers

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 116- Leases.

The Company follows the ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Ind AS 109, “Financial
Instruments” for recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life time expected credit
loss from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade receivables
resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116 and Ind AS 115.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing
increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company assesses the credit risk
characteristics on imstrument-by-instrument basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality
of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognize impairment loss allowance based
on 12-month ECL. The amount of expected credit loss/ reversal for the period is recognized
as expense/ income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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10.0 Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property,
Plant and Equipment and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower.
The cost is determined using weighted average cost formula and NRV is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units (VCUs) are
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories is recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss oceurs,

11.0 Dividends

Final dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are recognised
as change in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders
and the Board of Directors respectively.

12.0 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.
a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are classified
as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion, over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

b) Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or
in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantally different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are P
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of/5/
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the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective

carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

e) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments that are held by the Company to hedge the foreign currency
and interest rate risk exposures and are not designated as hedges are accounted for at fair
value through profit or loss. Changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

13.0 Government Grants

a) The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of interest is treated as
Government Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount
of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the
accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities and government grant is recognized
initially as deferred income and subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

b) Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially recognised as
deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and
the company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The deferred
income so recognised is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over
the useful life of the related assets. '

¢) Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

14.0 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a) Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined
based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the
Balance Sheet date. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a
provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as
an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision net of any
reimbursement is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount
of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the
risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due
to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. /LL/
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b) Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of
judgment of management/ independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate,

¢) Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will
.be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in
the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of
judgment of management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are
appropriately reflected in the financial statements,

15.0 Revenue Recognition and Other Income

Company’s revenues arise from sale and trading of energy, project management /
construction contracts/ consultancy assignment services and other income. Revenue from
other income comprises interest from banks, employees, contractors etc., dividend from
investments in joint ventures and subsidiary companies, dividend from investments in equity
in other bodies corporate, interest from investment in bonds, surcharge received from
beneficiaries for delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc.

a) Revenue from sale of power

i) Revenue is measured at the consideration that is specified in a contract with a
customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and
excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises
revenue when (or as) the performance obligation is satisfied, which typically oceurs
when (or as) it transfers control over the products or services to a customer.

i) Revenue from sale of power (except minimum lease receipts in respect of power
stations considered as Finance Lease/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per tariff
notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) under the CERC
(Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as modified by the orders of
Appellate Tribunal for Electricity to the extent applicable. In the case of Power
Stations where provisional/ final tariff is yet to be mnotified or where
incentives/disincentives are chargeable/ payable as per CERC (Terms & Conditions
of Tariff) Regulations, revenue is recognised to the extent it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur.
Rebates given to beneficiaries as early payments incentives are deducted from the
amount of revenue.

iif) Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date,
revenue from sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers but
not yet billed (unbilled revenue).

iv) Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency
loans and recovery towards Income Tax are recognised on year to year basis based on
regulatory norms. Recovery towards deferred tax items recognized till March 341,
2009 are accounted for when the same materialises. A V
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v) Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though
not material, are effected in the year of respective finalisation.

vi) Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) considered as deferred income up to 31st
March 2009 is included in sales on straight line basis over the balance useful life after
a period of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the Power Station.

b) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contraets/ Consultancy
assignments

i) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract
with a customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the services and
excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises
revenue on the basis of input method. Input method recognises revenue on the basis
of the costs incurred towards the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to
the total expected costs to the satisfaction of that performance obligation.

ii) Contract modifications, if any, are accounted for when there is a change in the scope
or price (or both) of a contract that is approved by the parties to the contract and
when the parties to a contract approve a modification that either creates new or
changes existing enforceable rights and obligations of the parties to the contract.
Accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services
added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone
selling price. Contract modifications are recorded on standalone basis when the
scope of the contract increases because of the addition of promised goods or services
or the price of the contract increases by an amount of consideration that reflects the
Company’s standalone selling prices of the additional promised goods or services and
any appropriate adjustments to that price to reflect the circumstances of the
particular contract. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a
cumulative catch-up basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for
prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the additional services are priced at the
standalone selling price, or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of a
new contract if not priced at the standalone selling price.

¢) Revenue from trading of power

i) Accounting for revenue from trading of power involves assessment of the contract
conditions to determine whether the Company is required to act in the capacity of a
principal or as an agent. The Company acts in the nature of a principal in case it
obtains control of the electricity before transferring it to the customer. Indicators of
control includes assessment of whether the company is primarily responsible for
fulfilling the promise to provide the electricity, it has the discretion to establish the
price or whether it bears the inventory risk. Where the Company does not obtain
control of the electricity before transferring it to the customer and its performance
obligation is to arrange for the supply of electricity by another party, it acts in the
nature of an agent.

ii) Where the Company acts as a principal in a contract for trading of power, the amount
of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligation that is satisfied is
recognised as revenue.

iii) Where the Company acts as an agent in a contract for trading of power, the 3'n_et_ )
consideration retained after paying the supplier for the electricity provided to tl:lé'ly/
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customer is recognised as revenue from operations. Financial assets and liabilities

arising out of these transactions are not set off.
d) Other income
i) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

ii) For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through
other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest
rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments
or receipts over the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
but does not consider the expected credit losses.

iii) Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers including those arising out of
contracts for trading of power and liquidated damages /interest on advances to
contractors is recognised when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of revenue recognised will not occur in the future.

¢) Revenue from sale of carbon credits / CERs/VERs

Revenue is recognized on transfer/ sale of Carbon Credits/ Certified Emission
Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units (VCUs) to the extent it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in the amount of revenue recognized will not occur in the
future. '

16.0 Employee Benefits

1) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term performance
related cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fixed contributions into separate trusts and will have no legal or constructive obligation to
pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognised as an employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included
in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the
periods during which services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction from future
payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due more than
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the service are
discounted to their present value.

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing pension-
benefits and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusts are accounted -

for as defined contribution plans. /L/
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iii) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan. The Company’s Gratuity Scheme, Retired Employees Health Scheme
(REHS), Provident Fund Scheme, Allowance on Retirement/Death, Memento on
Superannuation to employees and Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme
are in the nature of defined benefit plans. All these plans, other than Allowance on
Retirement/Death ,Memento on Superannuation to employees and Employees Family
Economic Rehabilitation Scheme are administered through separate trusts.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity and Retired
Employees Health Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

In respect of Provident Fund Scheme, a liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet where
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is
higher than the fair value of plan assets. Any surplus of fair value of plan assets over the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is not
recognised as an asset since the Company does not have any right to the benefits either
in the form of refunds from the Plan or by way of lower contribution to the Plan.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by the actuary using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

Remeasurement gains (except in the case of Provident Fund Scheme) and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised
directly in Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur and are
included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity.

iv) Other long-term employee benefits

v) Termination benefits

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other long term
employee benefits.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of
future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and
prior periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value
of any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market
yields of Indian government securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations. The calculation is performed using
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or
losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the period in which they ¢,
arise. /

A
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The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice
pay on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the year of incurrence of such expenses.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest method
as described in Ind AS 109 — ‘Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in respect of finance
leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116— ‘Leases’ and(c) exchange differences
arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset until such time the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which necessarily
take substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When the Company borrows funds
generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of
the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of all borrowings that
are outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition, construction/ exploration or
erection of the qualifying asset. However, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made
specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset are excluded from this calculation,
until substantially all the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale
are complete.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
Depreciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is
available for use / disposal.

b) (i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company
capitalized till five years before the end of the useful life of the Power Station is charged
to the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and
methodology notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in
Policy No. 18.0(d).

(ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment capitalized during the last five years
of the useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line method for the period
of extended life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders, from the date on which such
asset becomes available for use. ‘

(iii) Where the life and / or efficiency of a Power Station is increased due to renovation
and modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable

amount is charged prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / remai ngL
useful life. N
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i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset
following the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in
Policy No. 18.0(d).

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged
on straight-line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset over estimated useful
life determined on the basis of technical assessment.

1) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method
based on the useful life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013:

- Construction Plant and Machinery
- Computer and Peripherals

ii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on
straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

iii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Roof Top Solar Power System /
Equipment is provided on straight line basis over a period of twenty five years with
residual value of 10%.

iv) Based on technical assessment by management, depreciation on furniture & other
equipment provided at residential office of employees is charged on straight line basis
over a period of five years with residual value of 10%.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition
/capitalization by retaining Re. 1/- as WDV,

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less but more than Rs. 750/~ are fully depreciated during
the year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1 /- as WDV.

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and
valuing up to Rs. 750/- are not capitalized and charged off to expenditure in the year of
use.

Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years
whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff
regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings, of units other than operating units, is amortized over the
period of lease or 40 years, whichever is lower.

PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original cost over
the balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is available
for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by CERC tariff
regulations for such assets, whichever is higher.

Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of
commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff
fixation.

Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is amortized on straight line method
over a period of legal right to use or three financial years, whichever is earlier, starting
from the year in which it is acquired. I
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m) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of
such assets at the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by CERC tariff
regulations.

n) Spare parts procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the
residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology
notified by CERC.

0) Useful life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is
charged as per management assessment are reviewed at the end of each financial year
and adjusted prospectively over the balance useful life of the asset, wherever required.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

a) The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies
or other available fair value indicators.

¢) In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon
such a project, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year in which such decision is taken.

d) In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such °
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the date
of such order tll the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction.
Provision so made is however reversed on the revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

e) Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. .

Income Taxes \¢ fﬁ/ )
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Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or
other comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in
other comprehensive income.

a)

b)
i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

vi)

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the basis of
the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in
previous years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit
and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years (temporary differences) and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible (permanent differences).

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance
Sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of an asset or liability in a transaction
that at the time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the
accounting profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would flow in the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which
case it is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred
tax for the current period forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and affects -
the computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff.

vii) When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company ass"é_ss'es-.' o

whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludeé_ftﬁ_ét
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the tax authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment, the effect of the
uncertainty on taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses and unused tax credits is
recognised. The effect of the uncertainty is recognised using the method that, in each
case, best reflects the outcome of the uncertainty: the most likely outcome or the
expected value. For each case, the Company evaluates whether to consider each
uncertain tax treatment separately, or in conjunction with another or several other
uncertain tax treatments, based on the approach that best prefixes the resolution of
uncertainty.

21.0 Compensation from third parties

Impairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from third
parties including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of
assets/inventory are separate economic events and are accounted for separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property,
plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Insurance claims
for loss of profit are accounted for based on certainty of realisation.

22.0 Segment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used to
present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the
Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s “Chief Operating
Decision Maker” or “CODM? within the meaning of Ind AS 108.

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other operations
viz., Contracts, Project Management, Consultancy works and Trading of Power do not
form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS -108.

¢) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located
within the Country.

23.0 Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of a contract.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether:

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity
of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the
asset is not identified;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use
of the asset throughout the period of use; and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right
when it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for
what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what
purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct thé use

of the asset if either: / /]7'/
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* the Company has the right to operate the asset; or

» the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what
purpose it will be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their
relative stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a
lessee, the Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the
lease and non-lease components as a single lease component.

i. Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less
any lease incentives received.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief
and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in lieu of
existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of such alternate
facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acquisition of the land for the purpose of the
project, are accounted for as Right of Use Assets.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the
same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements
of the lease liability. Assessment of impairment is done using the prirciples of Ind AS 36-
Impairment of Assets as given in Significant Accounting Policy No. 19.0 above.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s ineremental borrowing rate.
Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease
unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is

remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an —

index or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected fo be

payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of (> )
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whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or when a lease contract
is modified, and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case
the lease liability is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting
the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced 1o zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment
property as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The
Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

ii. Company as a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. A lease
is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power station is
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease receipts are identified by segregating
the embedded lease receipts from the contract amounts (including Advance Against
Depreciation (AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC Tariff regulations 2004-09 up to
31st March 2009 and considered as deferred income). Each lease receipt is allocated between
the receivable and finance lease income (forming part of revenue from operations) so as to
achieve a constant rate of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated
unguaranteed residual value and applies the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109-
Financial Instruments, recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease
receivables. '

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease
receivables, except for credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated
with reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a deduction of the loss allowance).

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS
115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers to allocate the consideration in the contract.

In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect the pattern of use
benefit derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance
Sheet based on their nature and depreciated over its economic life.

24.0 Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method as at the
date of the acquisition, which is the date at which control is transferred to the Company. The ' -
consideration transferred in the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired/and - 2\
liabilities assumed are recognized at fair values on their acquisition date. Goodwill is initially¢ /V
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CIN :U40200HR2022G 01101419
measured at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable

assets acquired and liabilities assumed. Where the fair value of net identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceed the consideration transferred, after reassessing the
fair values of the net assets and contingent liabilities, the excess is recognized as capital
reserve. Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.

25.0 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred
before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for
the earliest period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the
comparative information is adjusted to apply the new accounting policy prospectively from
the earliest date practicable.

26.0 Earnings per share

a) Basic earnihgs per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

b) Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

¢) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings
amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

27.0 Statement of Cash Flows
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However, for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank
overdrafts are shown within “Borrowings” under Current Liabilities.

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Ind AS 7- ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

28.0 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
current classification.

a) An asset is current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. N =

All other assets are classified as non-current. _ /$/| \
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419
A liability is current when:

» It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

» It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

» It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets /liabilities are classified as non-current assets / liabilities.

29.0 Miscellaneous

av)

a)

b)

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements.
Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are
immaterial.

Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided
for, pending transfer of ownership, inspection and acceptance by the Company.

Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued but not yet effective

Vide notification dated March 31, 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 which amends certain
Indian Accounting Standards, and are effective from April 1, 2023. The summary of the
major amendments and its impact on the Company are given hereunder:

D

ii)

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of financial statements - This amendment requires the
entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is
material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of
general purpose financial statements. The effective date for adoption of this amendment
is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment on the Company’s financial statements is
insignificant.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
- This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from
changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

iii) Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial

iv)

recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal
and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment
is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendments/ revision in other standards (IND AS 101, IND AS 102, IND AS 103, IND
AS 107, IND AS 109 and IND AS 115) are either not applicable or do not have any
material impact on the Company’s financial statements. 2 -

EEXKK




A.

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

| STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

Particulars

Note No.

{Amount ¥ in Lacs) ]

As at 1st April 2022

Changes In Equity Share Capitel due to prior period
arrars.

Rastated balances ae at 1st April 2022

Change in Equity Share Capital
As at 31st March 2023

15.1

15.1

181

2,000.00
2,000.00

OTHER EQUITY

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

Particulars

Reserve & Surplus

Capital Rec

Bond R

Reserve

p Reserve Surplus/ Retained

Eamings

Debt instruments

Reserve through OCl

Other Comprehensive Income

Equity Instryments
through OCI

Total

Balance as at 1st April, 2022

Changes in accounting policy or_prior perlod errors

Restated bal as at 1st April 2022

FPrafit for the year

- (1 58.‘68) -

= (158.68)

Other Comprehansive Income

Total Comprehensive Incoma for the year

(158.68) :

(158.68)

Share Appli
I,

ton Money received during the

|vear,
Transfer to Retained Earning

Amount transferred from Bond Redemption Reserve

Tax on Dividend - Write back

Amount written back from Research & Development
Fund

Amount Transferred from General Reserve

Transfer from Retained Earning

| Dividend

Tax on Dividend

| Transfer to Band Redemption Reserve

Transfer to Research and Davalopment Fund

Transfer to General Reserve

Balance as-at 31st March 2023

- u se:aa_} -

- {158.68)

In terms of our report of even date

For Rajesh Shankar & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. No. 012038N)

(CA Meenakshi Aggarwal )
Partner
M.No. 092026

For and on behalf of NHPC Renewable Energy Limited

o

(Sanjay Kumar Madan)
Director
DIN 08050726
< L
{Mah mar Sharma) (Ashish Kumar Chouksey)
(0] CEO
PAN- ALFPS 9788 P PAN- AENPC5968A

athicr—

(Vivek Ranjan Shrivastava)
Director
r__DIN 09451562

Company Secratary
Membership-No, A27783

Dode = 24 oY /2023
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NOTE NO. 2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31.3.2023 {Amount 2 In Lacs)
GROSS BLOCK OF TATION NET BLOCK

Additions Deductions

Sl Nag R i : e Aslatlst pslat For the year | Adjustments LUtEr Asiatalst 31 lt\TVIat h
01-Apr-2022 Adjustments | March, 2023 | 01-Apr-2022 4 Justmen March, 2023 | March, 2023 RIS

T Others T Others 2022

il Land — Freehold

i} Aoads and Bridges
ik Buldiny

[ Railway sidings
[Hydraulic Works{Dams, Water

v) iConductor system, Hydro mechanical
Jates, tunnels)

oo oo
oloiolo;

[ojo|olo]

o |ojelojolo o lojolo|o)

cio| oo
olo|of
o|o|o

=)
=}
=)
o
(=]
o

=)

vi} Generating Plant and machinery

[Plant and machinery
Sub station
[Plant and machinery
Transmission lines
1%} Plant and machinesy Dthers
|%i__ [Construction Equipment
‘Water Supply System/Drainage and
‘Sewerage
Electrical installations
Vehictes
Aircraft! Boats
Furniture and fixturs
Computers
[xvi) _|Communication Equipment
xviilj _[Gifice Equipments
Total

o
olo
ol o
=)
=)

o |olg| o
o oo o
o |ojol o
o |ojg| o
o |ojol o

[N 0.8 647 1.06 0.0 1.03 539
’ Q

o |o|o|z|o|elo|e| o |ojc| o
o |ojolols|siels| o (oo ©

0 7.31 1] 0.88 o 6.42 1.06 -0.02 1.03 5.39
Previous year 0.00 0 0

o
o
0|

o | o |ojojo|o

Note: -
2.1,1 (a) Title deeds of Inmoveable Properties not held in name of the Company as on 31st March 2023:-

Description of Item of Property |Gross Title Deeds held in the Whether titie deed noider is a promoter, director or relative of |Property held Reason for not belng held in the
Carrying name of Promoter/director or employee of promater/director since which name of the Company
Value date

Relevent Line item in the Balance
Sheet

Land

Property, Plant and Equipment Building
Others

(b} Title deeds of Immoveable Prog not held in pame of the © as an 315t March 2022:-
Description of Item of Property |Gross Title Deeds held in the Whether title deed holder is a promoter, director or relative of |Property held Heason for not being held in the
Carrying name of Promoter/director or employee of promoter/director since which name of the Company

Value date

Relevent Line item in the Balance
Sheet

Land
Building
Others

Property, Plant and Equipment

2.1.2 Refer Note No 34(8) of Standalone Financial Statement for information of non-current assets equitably mortgaged/hypothecated with banks as security for related borrowings.
2.1.3 Refer Note no, 34(17) of Financial for information regarding Impairment of Assets,
214 foreign Exchange Rate Variation included in Adjustmants to assets are as follows:-

For the Year
ended on
31,03.2022

For the Year ended

Class of Assets on 31,03,2023

Roads and Brdges:
Buildings
Hydraulic Works(Dams, Water .
IConductor system, Hydro mechanical
igates, tunnels)

Generating Plant and machinery
Plant and machinerySub station
Plant and machinery

Transmissian lines
Plant and machinery Others
Construction Equif

'Water Supply System/Drainage and
Sewerage

Electrical installations

[Vehicies

Aircralt/ Boats

[ Furniture and fixture

F

Ct ication
Office Equi
Total L =




Note no.2.2 Capital Work In Progress

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)
S.No |Particulars As at| Additlon Adjustment Capitalised As at 31st March, 2023
01-Apr-2022
i) Roads and Bridges . s
i}y Buildings = &
i Building-Under Lease = -
iv) Railway sidings = -
v Hydraulic Works(Dams, Water Conductor system, ) .
Hydre mechanical gates, tunnels)
Vi Generating Plant and Machinery B =
vii) Plant and Machinery - Sub station = i
iil) Plant and Machinery - Transmission lines - -
) Plant and Machinery - Others 3 =
X) Construction Equipment - .
i) Water Supply System/Drainage and Sewerage - =
xiiy Computers - -
i) | Communication Equipment - -
xiv) Office Equipments - -
XV, Assets awaiting installation - &
xvi)  |CWIP - Assets Under 5 KM Scheme Of the GOl - -
xvit) _|Survey, investigation, consultancy and supervision charges - B
xviiiy _|Expenditure on compensatory Afforestation = -
*ix) Expenditure atiributable to construction (Refer Note-32) < E -
Less: Capital Work in Progress Provided (Refer Note 2.2.4) = -
Sub total (a) - - - - -
Consiruction Stores = = F
Less ; Provisions for consiruction stores - = =
Sub total (b) 0 - - - 1]
TOTAL - = : 7 .
Pravious year =
221 [(a) CWAP aging schedule as on 31st March 2023
A nt in CWIP for a period of
cwp More than 3 Total
Less than 1 Year, 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Yearn
jeets in Pr s *
Projecls temporarily Suspended =
Total ¥ = N = =
(b) CWIP Comg Sct &5 on 31st March 2023 for delayed projects
To be Completed in Total
cwip More than 3
Less than 1 Year| 1-2 Years 2-3 Yoars Years
Total = = . - =
222  {a) CWIP aging schedule as on 31st March 2022
A in CWIP for a period of
cwip More thdn 3 Total
Le;s than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-2 Years Years
Projects in Progress 5
Projects temporarily Suspended -
Total i - = = =
(b} CWIP Comp Scl as on 31st March 2022 for di ject
To be Completed in
L Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years bl t:;m 3 Total
. Years
Total - - = = -
2.2.3 Expenditure aftributable to Construction (EAC) includes © __ .. (Pravious year ' .. .......)lowards borrowing cost capitalised during the year. - Only for construction prejects. (Also
Refer Note-32)
2.2.4 Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) includes a cumulative expenditure of # ..., (Previous year ¥ ........... } including Survey, Investigation, Consultancy and Supervision Chargesof T ...
(Previous year ® ... } on projects under Survey & Investigation stage, Of this, a sum of £ ... .{Previous year ¥ ... ) pertains to Subansin Upper Project, which had besn decided

by Governmant of Arunachal Pradesh to be handed ovar to a Private Developer, Howsver, pending handing over of the project & recovery of expenditure incurred therson, the said amount

remains provided for In the books as an abundant precaution, Qut of the balance of ¥ ...
year X ................) has been provided upto date whers uncertainties are attached and 2

clearance, is carried over. (Also Refer Note 34(24), 34(25), 34(26) and 34(27)

2.2.% Underground Works amountingto 2 .................. (Previous year ¥ ...

Capital Work in Prograss (CWIP).

2.2,6 Refer Note no. 34(9) of Standalone Financial Statements for information of non-current assets pledged with banks as security for related borrowings,

. (Previous year T ........ ) pertaining to projects with the company, asum of ... ... (Pravious
.- (Previous year 3 .............. ), pertaining to other projects having reasonable certainty of getting

--.....) created on “Land -Right to Use" classified under Right of Use Assets, are included under respective heads of

2.27 Capital Expenditure on projects under construction spproved by the competent authority undergoes revision over periad of time as hydroeleciric projects are time intensive and soms lakes longer

period than envisaged. As a consequance the caist escalation actur,

Waork int Progress (CWIP)

2.2.8 Refer Note np. 34(18) of Standalons Financial Statements for infarmation regarding Impairment of Assets.

which requiras approval of competent authority. Pending such approval the expenditure incurred is carried forward in Capital




NOTE NO. 2.3 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

{Amount % In Lacs)

GROGS BLOGK —_ DEPREGIATION NET BLOCK
Additlons Paductions
Sl. Ne. PARTICULARS As at Other As at 31st March, Asat For the ye. Adjustments Asat st |As at 31st March, Asat
01-Apr-2022 Adjustments 2023 01-Apr-2022 year | Adju March, 2023 2023 31st March, 2022
fur Qthers T Qthers
il Land -Leasehoid 0 0 0 [i] [ 0 0|
i} !Elqumq Under Leass 0 0 ] ] ] [1] i]
i) Construction Equipment L] ] [1] 1] [i] 1] 1]
v} [ Vahigles 0 0 ] 0 1] o 1]
v) Land-Right lo Uss [1] [1] Q [7] 0 1] 1] [1]
Totat (] 1] 0 ] o ] o o 0 o a (] o
Previous year 0 o 0 0
Nate:-
231 (a) Title deed/Lease deed/Mutation in respect of laasehold land rtot held In name of tha Company as on 31st March 2023:-
Description of hem of Property Gross Title Deads held In the name of Whather title dead holder is @ promoter, director or ralative of Proparty held Reason for not being held in the
Relevent Line item in the Balance Sheet Carrylng P i of employee of p I sinee which date name of the Company
‘Value
Rignt of Use Assets-Land Leasehold Land (......... Hectare)
(b} Title deed/l.ease dead/Mutation In respect of leasehold land not held In name of the Company as on 31st March 2022:-
Description of item of Property Gross Title Deads held In the name of Whether title deed holder Is a promoter, director or relative of Property held Reason for not being-held in tha
Relavent Line item In the Balance Sheet (Carvying P or employee of pr since which.date namae of the Company
Value
Right of Use Assels-Land Leasshold Land {......... Heclare)
¢) Land- Right of use includes forest land which Is diverted by the State Forest Department only for use by project.
232 Refer Note no. 34{18) of Standalone Financlal for inf i garding Impail it of Assets.

233 Additional disclosura of Right of use Assets as per gross black aof assets and accumulated depreciation under previous GAAP has been provided as Annexure-| Lo this Note.




NOTE NO. 2.4 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

. (Amount £ In Lacs)
GROSS BLOGK AMORTISATION NE
Bddifions Dedi
81, No. PARTICULARS As at Qther As at 31st March, As at Eorthelvear Adiustments As at 31st As at 31st March, Asat
01-Apr-2022 T Others Wy Others Adjustments- 2023 01-Apr-2022 yos ki March, 2023 2023 31st March, 2022
i) Land Freshold 0 [1] 0 [1] 0 [i] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1]
Total ] ] [1] o 1] 0 0 [] 0 [1] [1] 0 [1]
Fravious year [ Q 0 o]
{Amount ¥ In Lacs)
241 Amounts recognined In the Statement of Profit and Loss for investment property
For the Year ended For the Year ended
313t March, 2023 31st March, 2023
Ranial income - ~
Direct operaling expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from proparty thal did not generate rental income o 5
Ag at 31.03.2023 As at 31,03.2022
2.4.2 Fair Value of investmant property
243 Investment property comprise of freehold land which was bought far normal business requirements of the Gompany. However, due to change in business pians, the Campany is in the f of finalising the future use of the property. IND AS 40, } Property, provides by way

244

of example that land held for a curently undeterrhined future use is to be regarded as held for capital appreciation and hence to be classified as Invesiment Property. Accordingly such land has been elassified as Investment Property.

Valuation process
The abova land is carrled in the fi lal at cost. Hi , the fair value of invesiment property has been arrived on the basis of market value as per report and |

d to be level-| of falr valuation hlerarchy.




NOTE NO. 2.5 Intangible Assets (Armount  in Lacs)
GRUSS BLOGK ~ ANMORTISATION
Additiona Deductions
S No. PARTICULARS As at Other As at F1st March, As at Asat3ist  |Asat 3tut March, As at
01-Apr-2022 Adjustments 2023 of-Aprzozz | Forthevear | Adjuetments | o S40s 2023|318t March, 2022
[l g Gthers wr Gthers.

i ‘Computar Softwarg 1] a 7] 1] [+] [#]

r‘ Total 0 [ a T 4 o] [} ] 1] ) nl
Provious year 1 a |

Note; 2.6.1 Additlonal disclosure of intanglblé Aseets Be per gross black of essets and accumultated depreciation under previous GAAP has bsen provided as Annexure-l {0 this Nole:




Note no. 2.6 Intangible Assets Under Development

(Amount Z in Lacs

S.No |Particulars Linkage As at| Addition | Adjustment | Capitalised As at 31st
01-Apr-2022 March, 2023

(i) Computer Software Under Development 432201 - -

TOTAL . = L & %

Previous year -
26.1  Intangible Assets under Development aging schedule as on 3tst March 2023

Amount in CWIP for a period of

I ible Assets under D

ntangible Assets under Development Less than 1 Year| 1-2 Years 2.3 Years More t$:: rg Total

Projects in Progress -

Projects temporarily Suspended -

Total 5 = 5 N -
262 Intangible Assets under Development Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2023

To he Completed in Total
Intangible Assets under Development Less than 1 Year| 1-2 Years 2.3 Years More than 3
Years

Total - - - - B

26.3 Intangible Assets under Development aging schedule as on 31st March 2022
Amount in CWIP for a period of
i T

Intangible Assets under Development Less than 1 Year| 1.2 Years 2.3 Years More t\t{x::; otal

Projects in Progress n

Projects temporarily Suspended -

Total - - B - -
264 Intangible Assets under Development Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2022

To be Completed in Total
Intangible Assets under Development Less than 1 Year| 1-2 Years 2.3 Years More t$:: r:
Fotal = “ = - -
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NOTE NO. 3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Total

NOTENO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Trade Receivables - Considered Good- Unseeured

Total

Refer Annexure-| to Note No-3.2 for Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables.
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NOTE NO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS {Ampunt T in Lacs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023|  As at 31st March, 2022

At Amortised Cost

A Loan to Related Party (including interest thereon) - Considered good-
Unseeured *(Refer Note 34(8), 3.3.1 and 3.3.2) # =

Sub-total - =

B Loans to Employees (Refer Note 3.3.3)
- Considered good- Secured E E

- Considered good- Unsecured B =

- Credit Impaired- Unsecured = &

Less : Loss Allowances for doubtful Employees loans (Refer Note 3.3.4) = 5
Sub-total = =

9‘ Contractor / suppller
-~ Considered good- Secured - =
- Considered good- Unsecured = 2
— Against bank guarantee E -
- Qthers = =
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured - =
Less : | oss Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier {Refer|
Note 3.3.5)

Sub-total L z

D State Government in settlement of duas from customer
- Gonsidered good- Secured
- Considerad good- Unsecured - =
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured
Less : Loss Allowances for doubtful Lozn to State Government (Refer Note
3.3.6)

Sub-total = =

TOTAL = =

3.3.1|Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are rapayable on demand,

Loans and advances in the nature of loan that ere without specifying any terms
or period of repayment.

*Detail of Repayment:-

* Represents loan granted for business purpgse.

3.3.2 Due from directors or other officers of the company,

3.3.3 Loss Allowances for doubtful Employees loans
Addition during the year
Closing balance - E
3.3.4 Loss Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier
Addition during the year
Closing balance - L
3.3.5 Lass Allowahces for doubtful Loan to State Government
Addition during the year
Closing bal = -
3.3.6 Loans are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or varigble interest income for the company. The Carrying value may
be affected by the changes in the credit risk of the counterparties.

3.3.7 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with ragard to confirmation of balances.
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NOTE NO. 3.4 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

A Security Deposits.
- Considered goed- Unsecured -
-~ Credit Impaired- Unsecured -
Less : Loss Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 3.4.1) 2

Sub-total =

Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity -
Lease Rent recsivable -
Interest receivable on lease =
Interest accrued on: -

~ Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity %

Derivative Mark to Market Asset =

moow

bl

TOTAL %

3.4.1 Loss Allowances for Doubtful Beposits
Qpening Balance "
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Revarsed during tha vear

Closing balance

3.4.2 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmafion of balances.

NOTE NO. 4 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount Z in Lacs}

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Sourca =
Less: Provision for Current Tax -
Non Current Tax (Refer Note Na-23) 8.29

Total 8.29




Wﬁiﬂ NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

i e mst | (A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G0I101418
NOTE NO. 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (Amount Z in Lacs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022

A CAPITAL ADVANCES
- Considered good- Secured = =

- Considered good- Unsecured

~ Against bank guarantee = E

- Qthers C E

tess : Expenditure baoked pending utilisation certificate - .

- Considered doubtful - Unsecured “ £

Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 5.1) - %
Sub-total = =

B. ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES
i) DEPOSITS

- Constidered good- Unsecured = 5

Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by Govemment
Departments.

- Considered doubtfut - Unsecured C :

Less : Allowances for Doubtfu) Deposits {Refer Note 5.2) - =

Sub-tgtal : 2

c Interest accrued
Others
- Considered Gopd = =
D. Others
B Advance against arbitration awards towards capital works (Unsecured)

Released to Contractars - Against Bank Guarantae = b

Released to Contractors - Others = -

Deposited with Court = =
Sub-totat 4 L:

i) Prepaid Expenditure - -
iii) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets/ Expenditure
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets - -
Deferred Expendilure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation - =
Sub-total 2 =

iv} Deferred Cost on Employees Advances - -

TOTAL - -

5.1 Provision for doubtful Advances
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year

Reversed during the year
Clusing balance - &

5.2 Provision for doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used duting the year
Reversed during the vear
Closing balance - -

5,3 Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end of the year

5.4 Advances due by Firms or Private Companies in which any director of the
Company is a director or member

5.5 Refor Note 34(12) of the Standalorie Financlal Statements with regard to confimmation of balances.
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CIN :U40200HR2022GDI101419

NOTE NO. 6 INVENTORIES

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 3tst March, 2022

(Valuad at lower of Cost or Net Reallsable Value)

Stores and spares

Stares and spares-Stores in transit/ pending Inspection

Loose tools

Scrap inventory

Material at site

Materlal issued to conlractors/ fabricators

Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) / Verified Carbon Units

(VCUs)
Less: Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value {Refer Note 6.1} -
TOTAL - =
6.1 Allow for Obsol and Diminution in Value
Opening Balance s

Addition during the year {Refer Note 6.1.1)
Used during the year
Reversed durinig the vear

Closlng balance

8,1.1 During the year, inventaries written down to net realisable value (NRV) and
recognieed as an expense in the Statement of Prafit and Loss.

6.1.2 Allowances for Obsolence and Diminution in value of inventory booked in
earlier years and reversed during the year.




NHPG RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidlary of NHPC LIMITED)
GIN :U40200HR2022G0 01419

NOTENO.7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amount T in Lacs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022
- Trade Receivables- Considered Good- Unsecured {Refer Note 7.2,7.3,7.4 ~ -
and 7.7} i
- Trade Receivables-Unbilled- Considered Good- Unsecured {Refer Note 7.4 R .
and 7.5)

- Trade Receivables- Credit Impaired (Refer Note 7.2,7.3 and 7.4) - =
Less: L.oss allowances for Trade Recslvables (Refer Note 7.1) - -

TOTAL = =
7.1 Loss allowances for Trade Receivables

Opening Balance -

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance - =
7.2 Debl dus by directors or other officars of the campany or any of them aither

severally or jointly with arnty other persen or debts due by firms or private-

companies respactively in which any director of the Company is a partner or a

director or a member.

7.3 Debt due by subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures and others related parties of the
company at point 7.2 above .

7.4 Refer Annexure-! to Note Ne-7 for Ageing schedule of Trade Recsivables,

7.5 Due to the short-tert nature of the current receivables, thair carrying amount is assumed to be the same as their fair value.

7.7 Trade Receivables amounting to NIL. (Previous Year NIL ) liquidated by way of discounting of bills from various banks have not beern
derecognised in view of terms of the bill discounting agreement as per which the Company guarantees to compansate the banks for
credit losses that may occur in cagse of default by the respective beneficiaries. Refer Note 20.1.2 with regard to liabilily recognised in
respect of discounted bills.

7.8 Refer Nate 34¢12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regand to confirmetion of balances.




(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOI101418
NOTE NO. 8 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

A Balances with banks
With scheduled banks
i} - inCurrent Account
ii) - In deposits aceount
(Deposits with original maturity of less than three months})

With other banks
- In current account
Bank of Bhutan
B Cheques, drafts on hand
c Cash on hand (Refer Note 8.1)

13.34

4.08

TJOTAL

17.39

8.1 Includes stamps on hand




L2

R et [

LT 8 P e

(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G0I101419

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

NOTE 9 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022
A Bank Deposits for original maturity more than 3 months upto 12 months (Refer 1732.60 _
B Note 9.1) B
B Deposit -Unpaid Dividend - =
c Deposit -Linpaid Interest = N
D Other Earmarked Balances with Banks {Refer Note 9.2 ) - 3
TOTAL 1,732.00 -

NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 318t March, 2022

Loan (including int h ) to Related Unsecurad

(considersd good) (Refer Note 34{8),10.1 }*

Party -

o)

Loan Re ed Good)
Loan Recsivable-Credit impaired - Unsecured
Less : Loss Allowances for doubtful loan to Related Party (Refer Note 10.4)

bila - L d (C

Sub-total|

Employees Loan (including accrued interest) {Refer Note 10.2)

- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Secured

- Loans Receivables- Considered godd- Unsecured

- Credit Impaired- Unsecured

Loss Allowaneces for doubtful Employees foans (Refer Nate 10.4)
Sub-total

Loan to State Government in settlement of dues front customer

- Unsecured (considered good)
Sub-total

Advangces to Subsidiarles / JV's

TOTAL

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Loans and advances in the nature of ioan that are repayable on demand.

Lpans and advarices in the nature of loan that are without specifying any terms

or period of repayment.

*Detail of Repayment -

*Represents loan granted for busineas purpose.

Due from directars or other officers of the company.

Loss Allowances for doubtful loan to Related Party
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Loss Allowances for doubtfyl Employees loans
Opening Balance

Addition during the vear

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Clost

Advance due by firns or private companies in which any Director of the
Company is a Director or member .

10.7 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

10.6 Particulars of Loans as required irf terms of Section 186 ¢4) of the Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed under Note 10 above.




NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
{A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOI101419
NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS (Amount T in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022

A Security Depasits
- Considered goad- Unsecursd - -
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured

Less : Loss Allowanges for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 11,1} > ~

Sub-total = 5

B Ampunt recoverable 0 =

Less: Loss Allowances for Doubtful Recoverables (Refer Note 11.2) = &
Sub-total 0 .

Sub-total - =

Lease Rent receivabie (Finance Leass) (Refer Note 34(16){C ) - -

Interest Income accrued on Bank Deposits {Refer Note 11.4) 28.41 =

Interest receivable on Finance lease ¥ E

Interest recoverable from beneficiary - -

Claim recoverable from parent company - NHPC LTD. = =

TOTAL 29.47 -

T oOTmaoa

11.1 Loss Allowances for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance =
Addition during the year
‘Used during the year

Reversed during the year
Closing bal = z

11.2 Loss Allowances for Doubtful Recoverables
Opening Balance -
Additien during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance a -

11.3 Includes Interest accrued on balances of held for works being executed by
Company an behalf of other agencies and are not freely available for the - -
business of the Company.

11.4 Refer Note 34{12) of the Standaione Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G 01101419
NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Amount £ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2623

As at 31st March, 2022

Current Tax Assets

Advance Income Tax inctuding Tex Deducled at Source
B Less: Provision for Current Tax

Net Current Tax Assets (A-B)

fncome Tax Refundable

Total




(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOI101419

NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

A, Advances other than Capital Advances
a) Deposits
- Considered good- Unsecured
Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by Govemment
Departements
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 13.1)

Sub-total

b} Ad fo tors and suppli
- Considered good- Secured
- Gonsidered good- Unsecured
- Against bank guarantee
- Others
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate
- Considered doubfful- Unsecured
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Nate 13.2)

{Refer Note 13.8)

Sub-total

c) Other advances - Employess
- Considered good- Unsecured (Refer Note 13.7)
Sub-total

d} Interest accrued
Qthers
- Considered Goad
- Considered Doubtful
Less: Allowances for Doubtful Interest (Refer Note 13.3)
Sub-total
B. Qthers
a) Expenditure awaiting adjustment
Less: Allowances far project expenses awaiting write off sanction (Refer Note
13.4)
Sub-total
b) Losses awaiting write off sanction/pending investigation
Less: Allowances for losses pending investigation/awaiting write off / sanction
{Refer Note 13.5}
Sub-total
¢) Work In Progress
Constru¢tion work in progress(on behalf of clisnt)
Consultancy work in progress(an behalf of client)
d) Prepaid Expenditure
) Deferred Cost on Employees Adyances
f) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Deferréd Expenditure on Foraign Currency Fluctuation
g) Surplus / Qbaolete Assets {(Refer Note 13.9)
h) Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable
Less: Allawances for Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable (Refer Note
13.5)
Sub-total
i) Others {(Mainly on accopnt of Material lssued to Contractors)

17.51

17.61

TOTAL

13.1 Allowances far Doybtful Deposits

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year

Reversed durina the vaar
2d gunng the year

Closing bal

13.2 Allowances for doubtful advances (Contractors and Suppllers)
Opening Balanece
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the yaar

Closing balance




et NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

1% wec et (A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOM01419

13.3 Allowances for Doubtful Accrued Interest
Qpening Balance S
Addition during the yaar
Used during the year
Reversad during the year
Closing balance . =

13.4 Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction
Opening Balance -
Addition during the vear
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance - -

135 .,

for | ding investigation/ awaiting write off / sangtion

Opening Balance x
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance - -
13.6 Allowancaes for Goods and Services Tax input Receivable
Opening Balance =
Addition during the year
Used during the year
_Reversad during the year
Clasing balance - -
13.7 Loaris and Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end of the
vear.
13.8 Advance due by Firns or Private Companies in which any Director of the
Company is a Director or member.

13.8 Surplus Assets / Qbsolste Assets held for disposal are shown at lower of book value and ret realizable value.
13.10  Refer Note 34{13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidlary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :1J40200HR2022G0I101419

NOTE NO. 14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES (Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 3tst March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022

A Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Opening Balance =
Addition duririg the year (Refer Note 31) =
Adjustment during the year
Reversed during the year
Less: Pravided for o
Closing bal ] - =

B Exchange Differences on Monetary items
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)
Adjustment during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance s -

Closing Balance (A+B) = 2
Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances = =
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries = =:
Regulatory Deferrat A Bal net of Deferred Tax. = =

NOTE NO. 14.2 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCES {Amount Z in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022

MAT CREDIT
Opening Balance %
Additions during the year (Refer Nota 31}
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance = 3




NHPC LIMITED
(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE: 151 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Nos {Amount ¥ in Lacs) Nos (Amount Z in Lacs)

Authorized Share Capital (Par value per share Rs. 499000000 49900.00 0 3’
10)
Equity shares issued, subseribed and fully paid (Par 20000000 2000.00 0 0
value per share Rs. 10)

15.1.1 Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year:
Opening Balance o - 0 -
Add: Na. of shares/Share Capital issued/ 20000000 2000.00 0 =
subscribed during the year
Less:-Buyback of shares during the year - - - -
Closing Balance 20000000 2,000.00 0 <

15.1.2

15.1.3

The Company has issued 6nly one kind of equity shares with voting rights proportionate to the share holding of the shareholders. These voting
rights are exercisable at meeting of shareholders. The holders of the equity shares are also entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to

time for them.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number

of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent specifying the number of shares held : -

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Number In (%) Number In (%)
-NHPC Limited 20000000 100%
15.1.4 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2023
S.No |Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares % Change during
the year
-MHPC Limited 20000000 100%
15.1.5 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2022
S.No |Promoter Name Mo. of Shares % of Total Shares % Changeé during
the year
-NHPC Limited 0 (0]

%



(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GO1101419

Note 156.2 Other Equity

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Amourt € in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 3tst March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

IETMOoOWND

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve

Securities Premium Accoumnt

Bond Redemption Reserve

Research & Devslopment Fund

Share Application Money Pending Aliotment

General Reserve

Retained Eamings

i) Reserves created on account of Ind AS Adjustment

ii) Closing Balance Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans

(158?68)

iil) Sumplus *
1 FVTOCI| Researve-
~ Equity Instruments - -
- Debt Instruments - =]
Total (158.68) -
* Surplus
Profit for the Year as per Statement of Profit and Loss {1568.68) '
Adjustment arising out of transition provisions for recognising Rate Regulatory . ~
Assets
Balance brought forward = =
Add:
Amount Written Back From-Bond Redemption Reserve - -
Wirite Back Fram Capital Reserve - -
Write Back Frem Other Reserve - -
Amount Utilised From Self Insurance Fund = =
Tax On Dividend Write Back - -
‘Wirite Back From Corporate Social Responsibility Fund = =
Write Back From Research & Development Fund = =
Balance available for Appropriation (156.68) =

Less:

Transfer 1o Bond Redemption Reserve
Transfer to Self Insuranée Furid

Transfer to General Reserve

Transfer to Corporate Soeial Responsibility Fund
Transfer to Research & Development Fund
Dividend :

- Interim

- Final

Tax on Dividend

- Interim

- Final

Balance carried forward
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NOTE ND.15.2 OTHER EQUITY (Amount ¥ in Lacs)

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2023 2022
(i) Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheel S
As at Balance Sheet date - =

(i) Bond Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet -
Less: Transfer to Surplus/Retained Eamings

As at Balance Sheet date s =
(i) Generaf Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet -
As at Balance Sheet date B u

(iv) Surplus/ Retalned Eamings
As per last Balance Shest -
Add: Profit during the year
Add: Other Comprehensive Income during the ysar
Add: Transfer from Bond Redemption Reserve
Less: Dividend (Final and Interim)

As at Balance Sheet date (158.68) -

(v) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI}-Debt Instruments
As per last Balance Sheet ~
Add: Change in Fair value of FVTOC! (Net of Tax)
As at Balance Sheet date . =

i Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {(FVTOCH-Equity Instruments

As per [ast Balance Sheet .
Add: Change in Fair value of FVTOCI (Net of Tax)

As at Balance Sheet date = L

TOTAL {158.68) -

16.21 Nature and Purpose of Reserves
(i) Capital Redemption Reserve : The company is required to create a capital redemption reserve from distributable profit if the buy-back of
shares is out of free reserves, The nominal value of the shares so baught back is required to be transferred ta capital redemption reserve.

{i) Bond Redemption Reserve : As per the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the Company was required to create a
Bond Redemption Reserve out of available profits for the purpose of redemption of bonds. The Companies {Share Capital and Debentures)
Amendment Rules, 2019 exempts the Company from creation of Bond Redemption Reserve. The Amendmeént Rules, 2019 further
stipulate that the amount credited to6 Dehenture Redemption Reserve shall not be utilized by the company except for the purpose of
redemption of debentures. Accordingly, though the Bond Redemption Reserve created till 31.03.2019 has been caryied forward and further
utilised for bonds redeemed during the current year, no further accnutal to the reserve has bheen made.

(ili) General Reserve : The general reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained eamings for appropriation purposes, as
the same is created by transfer from one component of equity to another,

(iv) Surplus/ Retained Earnings: Surplus/ Retained earnings generally represent the undistributed profit/ amount of accumulated eamings of
the company and includes remeasurement gain/ losses on defined benefit obligations,

(v) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVTOCH-Debt Instruments : The Company has elected to recognise changes in the
fair value of certaln investments in debt sécurities in other comprehensive income. This reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses
arising on the revaluation of debt instruments measured at falr value through other comprehensive income. The Company transfers
amounts from this reserve to retained eamings when the relevant debt securities are disposed.

(vi} Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVTOCI)-Equity Instruments : The Company has elected to recognise changes in
the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. This reserve represents the cumulative gains and
losses arising on the revaluation of equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company
transfers amounts from this reserve to retained eamings when the relevarit equity securities are disposed.




NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owred Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419

NOTE NO. 16.1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

At Amortised Cost
A - Secured Loans
-Bonds
-Term Loan
- from Banks
- from Other (Financial Institutions)
B - Unsecured Loans
-Term Loan
- from Government of India (Subordinate Debts)

- from Bank
- from Other (in Foraign Currency)
c Loan from Parent Company
- Term Loan -Unsecured

TOTAL

NOTE NO. 16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - {. EASE LIABILITIES

(Amount Z in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Lease Liabllities

TOTAL

16.2.1 Maturity Analyals of Lease Liability

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company's borrowings
and lease liability based on contractual payments (Undiscounted Cash Flows)

particulars As at 3210 szt3March. As at :;10 ztz March,
More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years
More than 5 Years
TOTAL a .
16.2.2 Movement in Lease Llability As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022

QOpening Balance

Addition in lease liabilities

Finance Cost accrued during the year
Less: Paymernt of lease liabilities
Closing Balance

Current maturities of lease obligations (Refer Note 20,2)
Long term maturities of lease obligations




(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G0I101418

NOTE NO. 18.3 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

16.3.1

Retention Money
Derivative Liability

TOTAL

Maturity Analysis of Retentlon Monay
The table below summarisee the maturity profile of the depositsiretention

meney based on contractual pavmeénts (Undiscounted Cash Flows) :

Particulars

As at 31st March,
2023

As at 31stMarch,
2022

More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years
More than 5 Years

TOTAL




{A whotly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED})
CIN :U40200HR2022GOI101419

NOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Amount % in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

A PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

.. Provision for Long term Benefits (Provided for on the basis of actuarial
i valuation)

As per last Balance Sheet

Additions during the year

Amount used during the year

Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

B. OTHERS
i} Provision For
As per last Balgnce Shest
Additiens during the vear
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount

Capital Ex iture

Closing Balance

ii) i
As per fast Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Unwinding of discount

Closing Bal

fii) Provigion-Others
As per last Balance Sheet
Additians during the year
Amount usad during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

TOTAL

17.1 Informatign about Provisions [s given in Note 34 (18) of Standalone Financial Stateménts.

NOTE NO. 18.1 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)-NON CURRENT

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 3tst March, 2022
Deferred Tax Assets 32.69 -
TOTAL 32.68 | - |
18.1.1  Movemant in Deferred Tax Assats
18.1.2 Deferred Tax Assets has been created in compliance to IND AS 12 on " Income Taxeés" notified under Companies Act,2013.

NOTE NO. 18.2 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES {NET) - NON CURRENT

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st Maich, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Deferred Tax Liability
) Praperty, Plant and Equipments, Right of Use, Investment Property and
Intangible Assels. -
b) Finkncial Assete al FVTOC
c) Other ltems
Deferred Tax Liability

Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Assets pursuant to set off provisions

a) Provision for employee benefit scheme, doubtiut debts, inventory and others 32.65 .

b) Other ltems - =

©) MAT credit entitlsment - -
Deferred Tax Asset: 3269 =
Deferred Tax Liability (Net} (32.89) =
(Disclosed under Note No-18.1 above) 32.69

Deferred Tax Liability (Net}




E r‘; Niere e | (A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419

NOTE NO. 19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(Ameunt 2 in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account
Granis in sid-from Gevernment-Deferred Income (Refer Note 19.1)

TOTAL

19.1 GRANTS IN AID-FROM GOVERNMENT-DEFERRED INCOME
Opening Balance (Current and Non Current)
Add: Recejved during the year
Less: Transferred to Statemsnt of Profit and Loss (Refer Note 24.2)
Closing Balance (Cumrent and Non Curment)

Grants in Aid-from Govemment-Deferred Income (Current)- (Refer Note No-
21)

Grants in Aid-from Govermnment-Deferred income

{Nen-Current)

NOTE NO. 20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

A Loan Repayable on Demand
From Banks-Secured
B Other Loans
From Bank-Secured
c Current maturities of long term debt
-~ Bonds
- Term Loan -Banks-Secured
- Term Loan -Banks-Unsecured
- Tenm Loan -Finaricial Institutions-Secured
- Unsecured-From Gavemment{Subordinate Debts)
- Other-tnsecured (in Foreign Currency)

Sub Total {C)
D Loan from Parent Company
- Term Loan -Unsecured

TOTAL

NOTE NO. 20.2 LEASE LIABILTIES - CURRENT

(Amount T in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Current maturities of Lease Liabilities {Refer Note 16.2.2)

TOTAL




NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)

CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419
NOTE NO. 20.3 TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT (Amount ¥ in Lacs)
* PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise(s) (Refer Note 0.51 =
20.3.1)
Total outstanding dues of Creditars ather than micro enterprises and small 0.73 =
enterprises (Rofer Note 20.3.3) )
TOTAL 1.4 -

20.3.1 Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise :-
Outstanding Liabilities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 0.51 -

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the information available with the Company regarding the
status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 {the Act). Additioriai
disclosure as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 is given under Note

No.34(14).
20.3.2 Refer Annexure-l to Note No-20.3 for Agelng schedule of Trade Payables.

20.3.3 Total outstanding dues of Crediters other than micro enterprises and small o -
enterprises includes Rs 0,73 Lacs (Pevious Year NiL) due to Parent Company..

(Applicable tq JVs and Subsidiary Company)
20.3.4 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Finencial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G 001419

NOTE NO. 20.4 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT (Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022

Bond application money = B
Liability against capital works/supplies other than Micro and Small Enterprises
{Refor Note 20.4.5)

Beposits - -
Liability against capital works/supplies-Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer
Note 20.4.1)

Liability against Corporate Secial Responsibility = -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings (Refer Note 20.4.3) - =

Interast accrued and due on borrowings {Refer Nota 20.4.4) E &
Earnest Money Depasit/ Retention Money - -
Due to Subsidiaries - =
Liability for share appfication money -to the extent rsfundable = =
Unpaid dividend {Refer Note 20.4.2) - -
Unpaid interost {Refer Note 20.4.2) - =
Payable for Late Payment Surcharge = =
Payable to Employees - -
Payable to Others - -

TOTAL = =

20.4.1 Disclosure tegdrding Micro, Small and Mediuin Enterprige :-
Outstanding Liebilities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise = -
Quitstanding Interest towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise o =
Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Smali Enterprises is based on the information available with the Company regarding the
stalus of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additional
disclosyre as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 is given under Note
No.34(15),

20.4.2 “Unpaid Dividend" and "Unpaid Interest” includes the amounts which have not been claimed by the investars/holders of the equity
shares/bonds. Out of the above, the amount required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund has been
transferred. There is no amount due for payment to investor Education and Protection Fund.

20.4.3 interest accrued but rot due on borrowings includes interest amounting to NIL payable to Parent Company.-Applicable to JVs and

Srheldiag o,

20.4.4 Interest accrued and due on borrowings includes interest amounting to NIL payable to Parent Company.-Applicable to JVs and
T e (o )
ies p
20.4.5 Liability against capital works/supplies other than Micro and Small Enterprises includes NIL Payable to Parent Company.- Applicable
to JVs and Subsidiairies Compani

20.4.6 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Finartcial Statements with regard ta confirnation of batances.

NOTE NO. 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount X in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022

Income received in advance (Advance against depreciation} = =
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account = =
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctyation Liabilities - -
Unspent amount of deposit/agency basis works = =
Statutory dues payables - -
Contract Liablities-Deposit Works = -
Contract Liablities-Project Management/ Consultancy Work - -
Provision toward amount recoverable in respect of Project Management/
Consuitancy Work

Advance from Customers and Others - -
Grants in aid-from Govermment-Deferred Income {Refer Note No-19.1) - A

TOTAL - -

21.1 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to cenfirmation of balances.




et NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

e §

NIPC REL (A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOH 01419
NOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT (Amount 2 in Lacs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022
A PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
) P Lo m Provided for on the basis of actuarial
valyation}
As per last Balance Sheet -
Additions during the year
Amount usid during the year
Ameunt reversed duringthe year
Closing Bal - -

iy Provision for Wage Revision
As per last Balance Sheet -
Additions during the year -
Amount used during the year -
Amount reversed during the year -
Closing Bal - =
Less: Advance paid = £
Closing Balance (Net of advance) - -

ii) Provision for Performance Related Paviincentive
As per last Balance Sheet -
Additions during the year : =
Amount used during the year -
Amaount reversed during the year =
Closing Balance . ¥
Less:-Advance Paid E H

* Closing Bal Net of Ad - 2
iii) Provision for Superannuation / Pension Fund
As per last Balance Shest =
Additions during the yaar -
Amount used during the year -
Amount reversed during the year -
Closing B o 4
iv} Provision For Wage Revision - 3rd Pay Revision Committee
As per last Balance Sheet -
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversad during the year
C g Balance - -
B. OTHERS

i) Provision For Committed Capital Expenditure
As per last Balarige Shest = =
Additions during the year - =
Amount used during the year ] =
Amount reversed during the ysar - =
Unwinding of discount = =

Closing Bal, - s
it) Provision in respect of arbitration award/ court cases

As per last Balance Sheet =
Additions during the year ]
Amount used during the year =
Ampunt reversed during the year -
Closing Bal < -
iii} Provislon - Others
As per last Bdlance Sheet .
Additions during the year .
Amount used during the year -
Amount reversed during the year C
Closing Balance - .
TOTAL - >

22.1 Information about Provisions is given in Note 34 (18) of Standalons Financial Statements.
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ﬂ—* .Qnrm] NHPG RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
i3 A,

PCREL | (A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419

NOTE NO. 23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

(Amount ¥ In Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Current Tex Liability as per 1ast Balan¢e Sheet

Addlitions during the year

Amourt adjusted during the year

Amount used during the year

Amount réversed during the year

Closing Balance of Current Tax Ligblity (A)

Less: Current Advance Tax including Tax Deducted at Source (B)
Net Current Tax Liabilities (A-B)

(Disclosed under Note No-4 above)

8,29

(6.29)
8.20

TOTAL
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
Eafa MwrcRst (A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)

CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419

NOTE NO. 24.1 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

{Amount Z in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Period ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

N w

Operating Revenue

SALES
Sale of Power

Sub-total (i)
Less :
Sales adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate Variation
Tariff Adjustments
Regulated Power Adjustment
Income from generation of electricity - precommissioning
{Transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction)
Rebate to customers

Sub-total (ii)

Sub - Total (A) = (i-ii)

Income from Finance Lease (Refer Note 34(15)
Income from Operating Lease (Refer Note 34(15)

Revenue From Contracts, Project Management and Consultancy
Works

Contract Income

Revenue from Project management/ Consultancy works

Sub - Total (D)

Sub-Total-1 (A+B+C+D)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

Income From Sale of Self Generated VERs/REC

Income on account of generation based incentive (GBI}
Interest from Beneficiary States -Revislon of Tariff

Sub-Total-Il

TOTAL (I+11)




CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419

NOTE NO. 24.2 OTHER INCOME

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Period ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

A)

B)

C)

Interest Income

- Investments carried at FVTOC!- Non Taxable

- Investments carried at FVTOCI- Taxable

- Deposit Account

- Employee's Loans and Advances (Net of Rebate)
- Advance to contractors

- Others

Dividend Income

- Dividend from subsidiaries

- Dividend - Others

Other Non Operating income (Net of Expenses directly attributable
to such income)

Late payment surcharge

Realization of Loss Due To Business Interruption

Profit on sale of investments

Profit on sale of Assets (Net}

Income from tnsurance Claim

Liabilities/ Impairment Allowances/ Provisions not required written
back

Material Issued to contractor

(i) Sale on account of material issued to contractors

(ii) Cost of material issued to contractors on recoverable basis
{iii)Adjustment on account of material issued to contractor
Amortization of Grant in Aid (Refer Note 19.1)

Exchange rate variation (Net)

Mark to Market Gain on Derivative

Others

Sub-total
Add/(Less): C.O. Income Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office income Allocation

Sub-total

Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: transferred to Advance/ Deposit from Client/Contractees and
against Deposit Works
Less: Transfer of other income to grant
Total
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CIN :U40200HR2022G0I101419

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

NOTE NO. 25.1 Purchase of Power - Trading
For the Period ended | For the Year ended
RARTICOIARS 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Purchase of Power e -
Less : Rebate from Supplier = -
Total - =
NOTE NO. 25.2 GENERATION EXPENSES (Amount Z in Lacs)
For the Period ended | For the Year ended
e 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Consumption of stores and spare parts - =
Sub-total . 2
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction = =
Total = =
NOTE NO. 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE {(Amount 2 in Lacs)
For the Period ended | For the Year ended
i 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Salaries and Wages = =
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 26.4) = =
Staff welfare expenses = >
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution = =
Sub-total z -
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation - -
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation = >
Sub-total = =
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction - -
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works - =
Total = =
26.1 Disclosure about leases towards residential accomodation for employees are given in Note 34 (15) .
26.2|Contribution to provident and other funds include contributions: For the Period ended | For the Year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
i) towards Employees Provident Fund g -
ji) towards Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation ] l
Scheme
26.3 Salary and wages includes expanditure on short term leases as per - ]

IND AS-116 " Leases".




NOTE NO.

CIN :U40200HR2022G0I1101419
27 FINANCE COSTS

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)

{Amount Z in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Period ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Bonds

Term loan

Foreign loan

Government of India loan

Short Term Loan

Cash credit facilities /WCDL

Other interest charges

Lease Liabilities

Unwinding of discount-Government of India Loan

Sub-total
Other Borrowing Cost
Call spread/ Coupon Swap
Bond issue/ service expenses
Commitment fee
Guarantee fee on foreign loan
Other finance charges
Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financial Liablities
Sub-total
Applicable net (gain)/ loss on Foreign currency transactions and
translation
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost
Less: Transferred to Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Sub-total

Interest on Income Tax
Total (A + B+ C+D)
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation
TOTAL
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total

NOTE NO.

28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

(Amount % in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Period ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

Depreciation -Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation-Right of use Assets
Amortization -Intangible Assets
Depreciation adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate
Variation
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Depreciation allocated to/from other units

Sub-total
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total

1.06




NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED})
CIN :U40200HR2022G01101419

NOTE NO. 29 OTHER EXPENSES {Amount ¥ in Lacs)

For the Period ended | For the Year ended

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Al Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project Management and
Consuitancy Works

B. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
- Building - -
- Machinery - -
- Others - =
C. OTHER EXPENSES
Rent - =
Hire Charges 4.46 -
Rates and taxes 250.05 =
Insurance =
Security expenses . = -
Electricity Charges = -
Travelling and Conveyance - =
Expenses on vehicles z =
Telephone, telex and Postage - =
Advertisement and publicity * >
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 0.03 -
Printing and stationery 0.08 -
Consultancy charges - Indigenous 0.23 =
Consultancy charges - Foreign = =
Audit expenses (Refer Note 29.3) 0.47 A
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/
environmental expenses
Expenses on work of downstream protection works - -
Expenditure on land not belonging to company = -
Loss on Assets {Net) 0.86 *
Losses out of insurance claims = =
Donation - =
Corporate social responsibility (Refer Note 34(14)) - :
Community Development Expenses = =
Directors' Sitting Fees - -
Interest on Arbitration/ Court Cases = =
Interest to beneficiary = =
Expenditure on Self Generated VER's/REC - =
Expenses for Regulated Power = =
Less: - Exp Recovérable on Regulated Power ' -
Exchange rate variation (Net) = =
Training Expenses - =
Petition Fee /Registration Fee /Other Fee - To 9.38
CERC/RLDC/RPC/IEX/PXIL
Operational/Running Expenses of Kendriya Vidyalay = =
Operational/Running Expenses of Other Schools = +
Operational/Running Expenses of Guest HousefTransit Hostel - -
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential = =
Fair Value Loss on Financial Assets - -
Change in Fair Value of Derivatives - -
Other general expenses 7.63 s
Sub-total 273.19 -
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation = =
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation - -
Sub-total . 273.19 -
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction - J
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works - B
Less: Transfer to General Reserve for Expenses on Buyback - =
Sub-total (i) 273.19 =

D. PROVISIONS/ IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE
Loss allowance for trade receivables = r

Loss Allowance for Expected Credit Loss -Trade Receivables - -
Allowance for Bad and doubtful advances / deposits - =
Allowance for Bad and doubtful claims - ==
Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Loan - -
Allowance for Doubtful Interest -
Allowance for stores and spares/ Construction stores -
Allowance for Shortage in store & spares provided - «
Allowance against diminution in the value of investment - -
Allowance for Project expenses
Allowance for losses pending investigation/ awaiting write off / sanction - =
Allowance for Diminution in value of Inventory of Self Generated VER's
Provided for

Allowance for catchment area treatment plan - =
Interest to Beneficiary (Refer Note 29.2) = =
Interest against court/arbitration award - -

Others i 5 2
Sub-total = =
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation - -
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation - =
Sub-total - -

Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction - -

Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works -
Sub-total (ii) = 5

Total (i+ii) 273.19 =




NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G0I1101419

29.1 Disclosure about leases are given in Note 34 (16) (A).
{Amount 2 in Lacs)
{Amount % in Lacs)

29.2
Detail of audit der: - For the Period ended | For the Year ended
ariojauditiexpensesiare asiuncer: 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
i) Statutory auditors
As Auditor
Audit Fees 0 -

Tax Audit Fees . *
In other Capacity
Taxation Matters E -
Company Law Matters = -
Management Services E -
Other Matters/services - -
Reimbursement of expenses + z
ii) Cost Auditors
Audit Fees s ”
Reimbursement of expenses = =
iii) Goods and Service Tax (GST) Auditors
Audit Fees =
Reimbursement of expenses - =
Total Audit Expenses 0 =

29.4 Rent includes the following expenditure as per IND AS-116 " Leases".
(i) Expenditure on short-term leases other than lease term of one
month or less
(ii) Expenditure on long term lease of low-value assets = *
(iii) variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease
liabilities




CIN :U40200HR2022G0I101419

NOTE NO. 30.1 TAX EXPENSES

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)

(Amount % in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Period ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

Current Tax
Provision for Current Tax
Adjustment Relating To Earlier years

Total current tax expenses

Deferred Tax

Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of earlier years

- Adjustments on account of MAT credit entitiement

Increase (decrease) in deferred tax liabilities

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of earlier years

(32.69)

Total deferred tax expenses (benefits)

(32.69)

Net Deferred Tax

(32.69)

Total

(32.69)

30.1.1

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied
by India's domestic rate.

For the Period ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

Accounting profit/loss before income tax including movement in
Regulatory Deferral Account Balance

Applicable tax rate (%)

(191.37)

17.16

Computed tax expense

Income tax expense reported in Statement of Profit and Loss

30.1.2

Amounts recognised directly in Equity

Aggregate current and deferred tax arising in the reporting year and
not recognised in net profit or loss or other comprehensive income
but directly debited/{credited) to equity

Current Tax

Deferred tax

Total

30.1.3

Tax losses and credits

(i) Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been
recognised

Potential tax benefit @ 30%

(ii) The details of MAT Credit available to the Company in future but
not recognised in the books of account

30.1.4

Unrecognised temporary differences

Temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries for
which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised.
Undistributed Earnings

Unrecognised deferred tax liabilities relating to the above temporary

differences




CIN :U40200HR2022G0I101419

NOTE NO. 30.2 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Period ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations
Less: Income Tax on remeasurement of the post employment
defined benefit obligations
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations (net of Tax)
Less:-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect
of tax on defined benefit obligations
-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-
Remeasurement of post employment defined benefit obligations
Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations (net of Tax) and Regulatory deferral account balances
(@)
(b) Investment in Equity Instruments 0
Less: Income Tax on Equity Instruments
Sub total (b)
Total (i)=(a)+(b)
(ii} items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Investment in Debt Instruments
Less: Income Tax on investment in Debt Instruments
Total (ii)

Total =(i-+ii)




NOTE NO. 31 Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022G0I1101419

(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Period ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

(i) Exchange Difféerences on Monetary Items
(ii) MAT Credit

TOTAL (i} +(ii)

Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries

Total’

31.1 Refer Note 14 and 14.2 of Financial Statements.
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

G (A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
) CIN :U40200HR2022G0I1101419
NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION (EAC) FORMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS FOR
THE YEAR
{Amount 2 in Lacs)
For the Period ended | For the Year ended
PARIEULIRS 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
A. GENERATION EXPENSE

Consumption of stores and spare parts

Sub-total
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries and Wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution
Sub-total

FINANCE COST

Interest on : (Refer Note 2.2.3)
Bonds
Foreign loan
Term Joan

Cash credit facilities /WCDL
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost
Loss on Hedging Transactions
Bond issue/ service expenses
Commitment fee
Guarantee fee on loan
Other finance charges
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on loans from Central
Government-adjustment on account of effective interest
Transfer of expenses to EAC-Interest on security deposit/ retention
money-adjustment on account of effective interest
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on FC Loans - Effective Interest
Adjustment
Transfer of expenses to EAC-committed capital expenses-adjustment
for time value
Sub-total

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Sub-total

OTHER EXPENSES
Repairs And Maintenance :

-Building

-Machinery

-Others
Rent & Hire Charges
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Security expenses
Electricity Charges
Travelling and Conveyance
Expenses on vehicles
Telephone, telex and Postage
Advertisement and publicity
Entertainment and hospitality expenses
Printing and stationery
Design and Consultancy charges:

- Indigenous

- Foreign
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/
environmental expenses
Expenses on works of downstream protection works
Expenditure on land not belonging to company
Assets/ Claims written off
Land Acquisition and Rehabilitation Expenditure
Losses on sale of assets
Other general expenses
Exchange rate variation (Debit)

Sub-total

PROVISIONS

Sub-total
CORPORAT F REGI
Other Income
Other Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Finance Cost -
Provisions

NAL OFFICE EXPENSES

Sub-total
LESS: | D RECOVER!
Income from generation of electricity - precommissioning
Interest on joans and advances
Profit on sale of assets
Exchange rate variation (Credit)
Provision/Liability not required written back
Miscellaneous receipts
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC- security deposit
Transfer of Income to EAC - MTM Gain on Derivatives
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC - on provisions for committed
capital expenditure
Sub-total

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H) (Refer Note 2.2)




Note-33: Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

(1)Fair Value Measurement

A) Financial Instruments by category (Amount  in
As at 31st March, 2023* As as 31st March, 2022
FEFCET Fair value
. through Fair value
Financial assets Notes Fa:r\;:iltu:rtg::gh Other Amortised Cost through Profit or g;rr:‘uggh(;tt;gr Amortised Cost
Comprehensi Loss Ipr il
ve Income e
Non-current Financial assets
(i) Non-current investments
a) In Equity Instrument (Quoted) 31
b) In Debt Instruments {(Government/ Public Sector Undertaking)-
[ ted
Quote 31
Sub-total - _ ~
(i) Trade Receivables 3.2 "
(iii) Loans
a) Loans to Related Party 3,3 -y
b) Employees 3.3 o
c) Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh (Including interest
accrued) 3.3 -
d) Others 33 - =
(iv) Others
) Deposits 3.4 :
-Lease Receivables including interest 3.4 -
-Recoverable on account of Bonds fully Serviced by
Government of India 3.4 -
-Receivable on account of Late payment Surcharge 3.4 X -
-Amount Recoverable 3.4 =
- Derivative Mark to Market Asset 3.4 *
-Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months
Maturity (Including interest accrued) 3.4 -
Total Non-current Financial assets ; . . _
Current Financial assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 -
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 17.39 -
(iii) Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 1,732.00 -
{iv) Loans 10
-Employee Loans =
-Loans to Related Party
-Others = =
(v) others (Excluding Lease Receivables) i1 29.47
{vi) others (Lease Receivables including interest) 11 -
Total Current Financial Assets = = 1.778.86 = = =
Total Financial Assets = - 1,778.86 -
As at 31st March, 2023* As as 31st March, 2022
faifvalie i Fair value
Fair value through through GCIAES through Other
Financial Liabilities Notes Profit or Loss ComOtrneehrensi Amortised Cost throug&:sront or Comprehensiv Amortised Cost
p e Income
ve Income
(i) Long-term borrowings 16.1 -
(ii) Long term maturities of lease liabilities 16.2
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities (including Payable towards Bonds Fully
Serviced by Government of India) 16.3 0.07
(iv) Borrowing -Short Term including current maturities of long term
borrowings 201 =
(v) Current maturities of lease obligations 20.2 . <
(vi) Trade Payables including Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 20.3 1.24
{vii) Other Current financial liabilities
a) Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 204 - -
b) Other Current Liabilities 20.4 - -
Total Financial Liabilities 1.31 =




B) FAIR VALUATION MEASUREMENT

(i) Fair Value Hierarchy

This sectioh explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured al amortised cost and for which fair value are disclosed in the financial statements, To

{Amount ¥ in Lacs)

provide an indicatlion about the refiabillty of the inpute used in determining fair value, the company has dlassified its financial instruments Inta the foflowing three levals prescribed under Ind AS-113 "Fair Value Measurements”

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financlal instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments and traded bongds that have quated price. The fair value of all equity instruments Iincluding bonds which are traded in the recegnised Stock Exchange

and monsy markets are valued using the closing prices as at the reporting date.

Level 2: The fair value of financlal instruments that are not traded in an active market is-determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as posaible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant Inputs required to falr
value an insttument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Levs] 3: If one or mare of the slgnificant inpuls is not based on observable market daia, the instrument Is included in level 3. The fair value of financial assets and liabifities Included in level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices from vhsarvable current marke! transactions and dealer quotes of similar Instruments, This includes derivative security depasits/ retention maney and loans at below market rates of interest.

(a} Financlal Assets/Liabllitles Measured at Falr Value-Recurring. Fair Value Measurement:

{(Amount ¥ in Lacs)
As at 31st March, 2023* As as 31st March, 2022
Note No. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
[Financlal Assets at FVTOCI
{1} investments-
-In Equlty Instrument (Quoted) 31 -
- In Debt Instrumants (Government/
Public Sector Undertaking)- Quoted * 31 -
|Financial Assets at FVTPL ;
() Derivative MTM Asset (Call spread option and
Coupon only swap) 34 - 0
Total - - - = -
Note:
* in the absence of latest quoted market rates in respect of these instruments, rates have been derived as per Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of india (FIMMDA).
All other financial assets and financial llabilities have been measured at amortised cost at balance shest date and classified as non-recurring fair vaiue measurement.
(Amount ¥ in Lacs)
(b} Financlal Asssts/Llabllitiss measured at amortised cost for which Fair Value are disclosed:
Particulars As at 318t March, 2023* As at 318t March, 2022
Note No. Level 1 Lavel 2 Lavel 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets
{1) Trade Recelvables 3.2 - s
| {ll) Loans
a) Employses 3.3 0
b} Loans to Related Party 3.3 - &
¢} Loan to Govemment of Arunachal
Pradesh (including Interest
Accrusd) 33 s
d) Others 3.3 -
Ili) Others
Sacurity Deposits 3.4 : =
-Bank Deposits with more than 12
Months Maturity {including Interest 34
acerued) - -
-Recoverable-Others 34 . -
-Racoverable on account of Bonds 54
fully Serviced by Government of Indla : 0
0 0| 0 o] 0
Total Financlal Assats
Flnanelal Llabilities
(i} Long Term Bomrowings including Current 16.1,20.1
maturities-and accrusd interest and 20.4
== ==
(Il) Other Long Term Financial Liabliities (including
Payablq towards Bonds Fully Serviced by
Government of India) 16.3 - 0 g
Total Financlal Liabilities (] [} 0




{(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

(c) Fair value of Financial Assets and liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023* Aes at 318t March, 2022

|_ Note No. Carrying Amount Falr Value Carrying Amount Falr Value
Financial assets
(i) Trade Receivables 3.2 - - -
(ll) Loans
a) Employées 33 = -
b) Loans to Related Party 33 - R R .
¢} Loan to Gavernment of Arunachal 33
Pradesh (including Interest
Accrusd) . > = 2
d) Others - - - -
|(iii) Others
Security Deposits 3.4 2 - - .
-Bank Deposits with more than 12 3.4
Months Maturity (Including Interest
accrued) - - - -
-Racoverable-Others 3.4 - - - =
-Recaverable on account of Bonds 34
fully Serviced by Govemment-of India - . " "
|Totil Financial Asssts - - . -
Einancial Liabilities
(i) Long Term Borrowings including Current 16.1,20.1
maturities and accruet interest and 20.4 - -
() Other Long Term Financlel Llabiiities (including 16.3
Payabis towards Bonds Fully Serviced by
Governmant of India} ) i
Total Financial Liabilities o _ . .

Note:-
1. The Carrying amounts of current investments, Trade and other receivables {Current), Cash and cash equivalents, Short-term loans and advancas, Short Term Baowings, Trade payables and other current financial
llabilittes are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to thelr short term nature.

-For financial essets and financia! lisblities measured at fair valus, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair valus,

(d) Valuation techniques and process used to determine fair values.

(1) The Company values financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. Specific valuation techniques used to determine falr value of financial instruments includes:
-Use of Quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

- Falr value of remalning financial Instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.
(2) The discount rate used to fair valua financlal Instruments classified at Level -3 is based on the Weighted Average Rate of company's outstanding borrowings except subordinate debts and foreign curmency borrowings.
(3) Financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs using the effective interest method where such transaction costs incurred on long term bamrowings are material.




{2)Financial Risk Management

{A) Financial risk factors

Risk Exposure arising from M t Management

Credit risk Cash & Cash equivalents, Other Bank Balances ,Trade recsivables Aging analysis, credit | Diversification of bank deposits, letter of
and financial assets measured at amortised cost, Lease rating. credit for selected customers.
Receivable.

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other facilities. Rolling cash flow Availability of committed credit lines and

forecasts & Budgets borrowing facilities.

Market Risk- Interest rate Long term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity Analysis 1. Diversification of fixed rate and
floating rates

2. Refinancing

3. Actual Interest is recovered through
tariff as per CERC Regulation

Market Risk- securlty prices Investment in equity and debt securities Sensitivity Analysis Portfolio diversification

Market Risk- foreign exchange Recognised financial liabilities not denominated in INR. Sensitivity Analysis Foreign exchange rate variation is
recovered through tariff as per CERC
Regulation. Call

spread option and coupon only swap

Risk management framework

The Company’s activities make it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concerns by developing adequate systems and practices. Company has a well-

defined risk management policy to provide overall framework for the risk management in the Company. The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company'’s
risk management framework.

.

The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
1) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or cusiomer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables/leased assets) and from its financing activities inciuding deposits with banks and financial institutions.

ii) Liquidity risk.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

fif) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest
rate risk and other price risks, such as equity and debt price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and investments. Foreign currency risk is the risk that
the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The company operates in a regulated environment. Tariff of the company is fixed by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) through Annual Fixed Charges (AFC) comprising the following five
components;

1. Return on Equity (RoE), 2. Depreciation, 3. Interest on Loans, 4. Operation & Maintenance Expenses and 5. Interest on Working Capital Loans. In addition to the above Foreign Currency Exchange
variations and Taxes are also recoverable from Beneficiaries in terms of the Tariff Regulations. Hence variation in interest rate, currency exchange rate variations and other price risk variations are
recoverable from tariff and do not impact the profitability of the company.,

(B) Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and other financial instruments.

Trade Receivables, unbilled revenue & lease receivables :-

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company monitors the payment track record of the customers. Outstanding receivables are regularly monitored. The Company
evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are mainly state government authorities and operate in largely independent markets. Unbilled revenue primarily
relates to the Company's right to consideration for work completed but not billed at the reporting date and have substantially the same risk characteristics as trade receivables for the same type of contracts,

Lease receivables of the company are with regard to Power Purchase Agreements classified as finance lease as per Ind AS 116- 'Leases' as referred to in Note No. 34. The power purchase agreements are
for sale of power to single beneficiary and recoverability of interest income and principal on leased assets i.e. PPE of the power stations are assessed on the same basis as applied for trade receivables.

Financial assets at amortised cost :-




Employee Loans: The Company has given loans to employees at concessional rates as per Company's policy which have been measured at amortised cost at Balance Sheet date. The recovery of the loan
is on fixed instalment basis from the monthly salary of the employsss. The loans are secured by way of mortgage/hypothecation of the assets for which such loans are given. Management has assessed the
pastdata and does not envisage any probability of default on these loans.

Loans to Government of Arunanchal Pradesh : The Company has given loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh at 9% rate of interest as per the terms and conditions of Memorandum of
understanding signed between the Company and Government of Arunachal Pradesh for construction of hydroelectric projects in the state. The loan has been measured at amortised cost. The loan is
recoverable from the share of free power of the state government from the first hydroelectric project to be commissioned in the state, Management does not envisage any probability of default on the loan.

Financial instruments and cash deposits :-

The Company cgns1_ders fa_ctors such as track record, size of the bank, market reputation and service standards to select the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the
balances are maintained with the banks with which the Company has also availed barrowings. The Company invests surplus cash in short term deposits with scheduled banks. The company has balances
and deposits with banks which are well diversified across private and public sector banks with limited exposure with any single bank.

Corporate Guarantee issued by the Company: -

The Company has issued an irrevocable and unconditional Corporate Guarantee favouring HDFC Bank in support of the credit facility of Rs. 213.25 crore sanctioned by the Bank to Bundelkhand Saur Urja
Ltd (_I35U!__). a Subetldiary Company of NHPC Limited for a Guarantee Fee of 1.20% plus applicable GST. Exposure of the Company from the Guarantee shall be the principal outstanding under the said
credit facility including any interest, commission, charges etc. payable to the Bank by BSUL. However, on the reporting date management does not envisage any prebability of the default by the Subsidiary

Company.

(i) Exposure to credit risk

The canying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as under:
(Amount ¥ in Lacs}

As at 31st March, 2022

Particulars As at 31st March,

2023

Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months
Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

Non-current investments (Other than Subsidiarles and Joint Ventures) - -
Loans -Non Current (including interest) - -
Other Non Current Financial Assets (Excluding Lease Receivables& Share - -
Application Money Pending Allotment)

Current Investments -

Cash and cash equivalents

17.39

Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

1,732.00

Loans -Current

Other Financial Assets (Excluding Lease Receivables)

29.47

Total (A)

Financial assets for which loss allowance Is measured using Life time
Expected Credit Logses (ECL)

Trade Receivables - -

1,778.86 -

Lease Receivables (Including Interest) - -

Total (B) 2 =
TOTAL (A+B) 1,778.86 -

(i) Provision for expected credit losses :-
(a) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expetted credit losses
The Company assesses outstanding receivables on an ongoing basis considering changes in payment behaviour and provides for expected credit loss on case-to-case basis.

(b) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses
A default in recovery of financial assets occurs when in view of the management there is no significant possibility of recovery of receivables after consldering all available options for recovery. As the power
stations and beneficiaries of the company are spread over various states of India, geographically there is no concentration of credit risk.

The Company primarily sells electricity to bulk customers comprising mainly of state utifities owned by State Governments. The Company has a robust payment security mechanism in the form of Letters of
Credit (LC) backed by the Tri-Partite Agreements (TPA) signed among the Govt. of India, RBI and the individual State Governments subsequent to the issuance of the One Time Settlement Scheme of SEBs
dues during 2001-02 by the GO, which was valid till October 2016. Govt of India has approved the extension of these TPAs for another period of 10 years. Most of the States have signed these TPAs and
signing is in progress for the balance states. As per the provisions of the TPA, the customers are required to establish LC covering 105% of the average monthly billing of the Company for last 12 months.
The TPA also provided that if there is any default in payment of current dues by any State Utility the outstanding dues can be deducted from the Central Plan Assistance of the State and paid to the
concerned CPSU. There is also provision of regulation of power by the Company in case of non payment of dues and non-establishment of LC.



CERC Tariff Regulations 2019-24 allow the Company to raise bills on beneficiaries for late-payment surcharge. which adequately compensates the Company for time value of money arising due to delay in
payment. Further, the fact that beneficiaries are primarily State Governments/ State Discoms and considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does not envisage
either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to time value of money due to delay in realization of trade receivables. However, the Company assesses outstanding trade
receivables on an ongoing basis considering changes in operating results and payment behaviour and provides for expected credit loss on case-to-case basis. As at the reporting date company does not
envisage any default risk on account of non-realisation of trade receivables.

(ifi) Reconciliation of impairment loss provisions
The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of financial assets during the year was as follows:
(Amount  in Lacs)

Trade Investments Claim Recoverable |Loans Total
Receivables
Balance as at 1.4.2021 - - % . -
Changes in Loss Allowances - = = = =
Balance as at 1.4,2022 - - w - 2
Changes in Loss Allowances - = - = =
Balance as at 31.3.2023 - . - 5 =

Based on historical default rates, the company believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of any other financial assets as the amounts of such allowances are not significant.




(C) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities to meet obligations when due.

i) The Company'’s objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity at all times to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company relies on a mix of borrowings and excess
operating cash flows to meet its need for funds. The current committed lines of credit and internal accruals are sufficient to meet its short to medium term expansion needs. The
Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity requirements to ensure that it has sufficient cash to meet capital expenditure and operational needs while maintaining sufficient
headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so that the borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) are not breached on any of its borrowing facilities.

The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting year:

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

Particulars

As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st March,
2022

At Floating Rate

Fixed rate

Total

ii) Maturities of Financial Liabilities:

The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 1 year is equal to their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is

not significant.

As at 31st March, 2023

(Amount Z in Lacs)

Contractual maturities of financial Note No. Outstanding Debt as Within 1 Year More than 1 Year & More than 3 Year & |More than 5 Year
liabilities on 31.3.2023 Less than 3 Years Less than 5 Years
Borrowings 16.1 and 20.1 - - F =
Lease Liabilities 16.2 & 20.2 - - -
Other financial Liabilities 16.3 & 20.4 - =
Trade Payables 20.3 1.24 1.24 - =
Total Financial Liabilities 1.24 1.24 - - -
Amount Z in Lacs
As at 31st March, 2022 ( )
Contractual maturities of financial Note No. Outstanding Debt as Wwithin 1 Year More than 1 Year & More than 3 Year & |More than 5 Year
liabilities on 31.03.2022 Less than 3 Years Less than 5 Years
Borrowings 16.1 and 20.1 - -
Lease Liabilities 16.2 & 20.2 - - - -
Other financial Liabilities 16.3 & 20.4 - - - -
20.3 - - -
Trade Payables
Total Financial Liabilities




(D} Market Risk:

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post-employment benefit obligation provisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The

sensitivity of the relevant item of the Statement of Profit and Loss is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks,
including the effects of changes in interest rates. .

{i) Interest rate risk and sensitivity

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates. Company's policy is to maintain most of its
borrowings at fixed rate. Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost and are not subject to interest rate risk. Further the company refinance these debts as and when favourable terms are
available. The company is also compensated for variability in floating rate through recovery by way of tariff adjustments under CERC tariff regulations.

The exposure of the company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting year are as follows:
(Amount 2 in Lacs)

As at 31st March, |As at 31st March, 2023 |As at 31st March, 2022 |As at 31st March, 2022

2023

Particulars
weighted average weighted average
interest rate interest rate

Fioaling Rate Borrowings (INR)
Foafing Rate Bormowings {FC)
Fixed Rate Borrowings (INR)
Fixed Rate Borrowings (FC)

Total =

Interest Rate Sensitlvity Analysis

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The majority of the borrowings of the company are at fixed interest rate. In case of floating
rate borrowings there is no impact on Statement of Profit and Loss of the company due to increase/decrese in interest rates, as the same is recoverable from beneficiaries through tariff .

(ii) Interest Rate Benchmark reform rate:
During the previous year, the Company has transitioned the outstanding Foreign Currency (JPY) Loan amounting to Rs. .......ccccccocereee. repayable in one instalment bullet on 25.07.2024 from floating rate of
6 month (LIBOR+ 0.75 % ) to Compounded Reference Rate (i.e. TONA+CAS) +0.75%.

Contractual terms of the Company's bank borrowings stands amended as a direct consequence of the change in interest rate benchmark reform and the new basis for determining the contractual cash flows
is economically equivalent to the basis immediately preceding the change.

The Company has opted for the practical expedient in Ind AS 109 i.e. Changes to cash flow flows that are directly required by the reform, to be treated as changes to a floating interest rate, equivalentto a
movement in a market rate of interest.

The total outstanding amount of exposure that is directly affected by the Interest rate benchmark reform (IBOR) is Rs. .......ccoociivinians Further, the total amount of exposure on account of principal and
Interest is hedged by derivative instruments.

Accordingly, there is no material impact on the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company due o interest rate benchmark reforms.

(i) Price Risk:
(a) Exposure

The company's exposure to price risk arises from investment in equity shares and debt instruments classified in the financial statements as Fair Value Through OCI. Company's investment in equity shares
are listed in recognised stock exchange and are publicly traded in the stock exchanges. Company's investment in debt instruments comprise quoted Government Securities and Public Sector Bonds and
are publicly traded in the market. The investment has been classified under non-current investment in Balance Sheet.

At a reporting date, the exposure to equity and debt instruments are as under:-

(Amount in °)
Particulars As at 31st March,|As at 31st March,
2023 2022

Equity Instruments - E

Debt Instruments 2 E




(b) Price Risk Sensitivity
For Investment in Equity Instruments ( Investment in equity shares of PTC )
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease in the market price of investment in equity instruments on the company's equity for the year:

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

[Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Investment in Equity shares of ; % change Impact on other % change Impact on other
components of equity components of equity

PTC India Ltd

Sensitivity has been worked out based on the previous 3 years average of six monthly fluctuations in the share price as quoted on the National Stock Exchange (NSE).
For Investment in Debt Instruments (Investments in Government and Public Sector Undertaking Bonds)
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the market value of the debt instruments on company's equity for the year:

(Amount  in Lacs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
% change|Impact on other % change|Impact on other
components of equity components of equity

Government Securities
Public Sector Undertaking Tax Free
Bonds

{iii)Foreign Currency Risk
The company is compensated for variability in foreign currency exchange rate through recovery by way of tariff adjustments under the CERC Tariff Regulations.

(a) Foreign Currency Exposure:
The company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting year expressed in INR are as follows :
(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2023 2022

Financial Liabilities:
Foreign Currency Loans
Japan International Corporation LTD { JPY)
MUFG BANK ( JPY)
Other Financial Liabilities i i
Net Exposure to foreign currency (liabilities)

0 0
Out of the above, loan from MUFG bank is hedged by derivative instrument. For balance exposure gain/{loss) on account of exchange variation is recoverable from beneficieries asper Tariff Regulation 2019-
24. Therefore, currency risk in respect of such exposure would not be very significant.

(b) Sensitivity Analysis

There is no impact of foreign currency fluctuations on the profit of the company as these are either adjusted to the carrying cost of respective fixed asset/Capital Work-in-Progress or recovered through tariff
as per CERC Tariff Regulation 2014-19.




(3) Capital Management

(a) Capital Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. CERC Tariff Regutations prescribe Debt : Equity ratio of 70:30 for the purpose of
fixation of tariff of Power Projects. Accordingly, the company manages its capital structure to maintain the normative capital structure prescribed by the CERC.

The Company monitors capital using Debt : Equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital. The Debt : Equity ratio are as follows:

(Amount ? in Lacs)

Statement of Gearing Ratio

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

() Total Debt

(b) Total Capital

1,841.32

Gearing Ratio (a/b)

Note: For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and reserves. Total debt includes Long term debts and Lease Liabilities including current

maturities thereof, Short term Borrowings and Payable towards Bonds fully serviced by Government of India.

{b) Loan Covenants:

Under the terms of the major borrowing fagilities, the company is required to comply with the following financial covenants:-

During the year the company has complied with the above loan covenants,
( c) Dividends: {(Refer Note 15.2)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

(i) Equity Shares

Final dividend for the year 2021-22 of INR .........,........... per fully paid share 0.00 0.00
approvedin ...................... and paid in ..................... (31st March 2021- INR

vevverens oo fUlly paid share for FY 2020-21 ).

Interim dividend for the year ended 31st March 2023 of INR ..........ccecoeeein { - 0.00
31st March 2022- INR ................) per fully paid share.

(i) Dividend not recognised at the end of the reporting year

In addition to the above dividends, since year end the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of INR ....... (31st March 2022-INR
.................. ) per fully paid up Shares . The proposed dividend is subject to the
approval of shareholders in the ensuring AGM.




Note No-33(4) :-Financial Ratios

(Amount % in

Lacs)
The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31 ,2022,
Reason for
31st March **** |31st March |% **** variance
S.No [Particulars Numerator Denominator 2023 2022 Variance
(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1,330.64 | - NA First Year Balance Sheet
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debts Shareholder's Equity - - -do- —do-
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio |Eaming Avilable for Debt Service - - -do- -do-
debt service
(d) Return on Equity Ratio (in %) |Profit After Tax Average (4.31) -do- -do-
Shareholder's Equity
(e) Inventory tumover Ratio Revenue From Operatio Average Inventory - - -do- -do-
® Trade Receivable turnover Revenue From Operatiof Average Debtors = - ~do- -to-
ratio
(@) Trade Payables turnover ratio | Purchases Average Trade E = -do- -do-
Payables
(h) Net Capital turnover ration Revenue From Operatio Working Capital - - -do- -do-
(0] Net Profit ratio (In %) NeteProfit Revenue from = - -do- -do-
operations
0 Return on Capital Employed |Earning Before Interest |Capital Employed (10.39) = -do- _do-
(In %) and Taxes (Total Assets-Current
Liabilities)
(k) Return on investment (In %) |Income generated from |Time weighted -do- -do-
investments average investments

ey

This is the first year Balance Sheet of the Company since incorporation on 16.02.2022 to 31.03.2023
Note 1:- Company is required to give explanation for any change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceeding year.




~ Annexure-l to NOTE NO. 2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment (Amount Z in Lacs)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 1
SI. N PARTICULARS Asat Sedions Peductions oth Asat 31 A L
. No. s a ther S ai st s at A As at 31st As at 31st
01-Apr-2022 T Adjustments | March, 2023 | 01-apr-2022 |FOrthevear| Adjustments | o5 %003 | March, 2023 | 31StMarch,
wT Others T Others , 2022
Land - Freehold 0 Q [§] 1] 3] [7] 7] [¥] 1] [ 1] 0
Roads and Bridges o 1] Q 0 [{] 1] 0 0 9] 0 0 o [§]
Buildings 1] 0 [1] (] 0 0 2] 0 1] 0 0 2] 0
Railway sidings [i] 1] 0 [1] (7] [1] 0 0 fi] 0 1] 0 [1]
Hydraulic Works{Dams, Water
W) Conductor system, Hydro mechanical 0 0 0 o} 0 ] 4] 0 &) ¢ 0 0 0
gates, tunnels)
wi) Generating Piant and machinery [¢] 0 Q o 0 0 0 0 0 0 s} 0 a
. Plant and machinery
wil} Sub station 0 0 Q ¢} 0 0 0 0 0 0 [0} [}
i Plant and machinery
viii) Transmission lines o] 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ix) Plant and machinery Others 0 0 0 0 [4] [1] 1] 1] a ] 0 0 [7]
x) Caonstruction Equipment 1] 1] 1] [¢] 0 1] i) [i] 0 0 0 0 a
Xl Watgr Supply System/Drainage and 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sewérage
Xii) Electrical instailations [1] i) [£] 7] 0 0 [¢] 0 0 [1] 7] [7] 1]
Xiii) Venicies [i] 0 a ] Q [¢] 1] [1] 0 [4] 0 4] 0
Xiv) Aircraft/ Boats 0 0 0 [i] 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 5]
X} Furniture and fixture 1] 0 [¥] 0 0 0 Q 0 1] 0 [i] [¥] [¢]
xul) Computers [*] [¢] 7.31 0 0.88 [1] 6.42 0 1.06 {0.02) 1.03 5.39 (1]
xvil) Communication Equipment 0 0 [¢] [¥] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 [¢] [{]
xwlil) | Office Equipments 0 0 1] 0 0 1] [1] [¢] 1] 0 0 1] 0
Total 0 0 7.31 0 0.88 0 6.42 0 1.06 (0.02) 1.03 5.39 0.00
Previous year 0 0 0 0

Note: -

Underground works amounting to 2 ... (Previous year  .........eeoceniunne ), created on" Land -Right to Use"classified under Right of use Assets, are included under the relevant heads of Property, Plant and Equipment.




~ Annexure-t to NOTE NO. 2.3 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

GROES BLOCK

DEPRECTATION

(Amount 2 in Lacs)

NET BLOCK
= = T
Sl. No. PARTICULARS As at Additions Deductions Other As at 31st As at . As at 31st As at 31st 5t
01-Apr-2022 = e = Others | Adiustments | March, 2023 | 01-Apr-2022 |FOrtheyear| Adustments | warch 5023 | March, 2023 | 31t arch.

i Land Leasehold 1] [1] [¢] 7] 0 1] 1] ] 0 0 1] 1] 0
) Building Under Lease 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i} Construction Equipment a 0 0 [i] 0 0 4] 1] 0 0 [i] [i] [1]
) Vehicles [{] 1] [¥] 0 0 1] 1) 7] [¥] 0 4] Q 0
) Land-Right to Usa [1] i) [4] 8] (1] 0 1] [¢] 0 [ [i] [i] 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1) [}
Previous year o [ Q ]




(Amount ¥ in Lacs)

Annexure-l to NOTE NO. 2.5 Intangible Assets
GHROSS BLOCK AMORTISATION HET BLOCKE
Additlons Deductions As at
Sl No. PARTICULARS As at Other As at 31st As at i As at 31st As at 31st
01-Apr-2022 Adjustments | March, 2023 | 01-Apr-2022 | o7 theyear| AUSITENts | yaren 5053 | March, 2023 | 1St March,
T Qthers T Others
il [ ter Software 0 i) [i] 0 7] 3] o [+] 0 0 1] 0 [+]
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [i]
Previous year [i] 0 0




Annexure to Note 2.1 & 2,5 as at

31.3.2023
1.1 Addition of Fixed assets on of Others (New Purchases & CWIP Capitalized)
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block
No account Adjusted (Rs.)

Total 0




1.2_Addition on account of others (Transfer In from Subsidiary companies)

Si. Particular of assets Head of Gross block (Rs.) Net Block Addition
No account {Rs.) Accumulated |Gross Block
Name of Subsidiary Depreciation |Addition at
Company Advice number till 31.03.2015 |Deemed Cost.
Total ¢
1.3 Addition on t of inter unit transfers
Sk Particular of assets Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit / Company from where Advice number
No account of Assets (Rs.) Assets Received (Transferred In)
= Accumulated | Gross Block
Name of Unit/ Code of Unit / Depreciation | Addition at
Company Company till 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost.
e.g.100, 101
Total 0
2.1 Deductions on of Others (Sale/Disposal/Write off)
Sl. Particular of assets Head of Gross block
Accumulated Gross Block
N iti .
9 account Addition (Rs.) Depreciation till Deduction at
31.03.2015 Deemed Cost.
Total 1] [1]




2.2 Deduction on account of others (Transfer out to Subsidiary companies)

3:; Particular of assets :I:::uzi Gross block (Rs.) | Net Blot;ll(!:),educhon Accumulated |Gross Block
) Name of Subsidiary Depreciation |Deduction at
Company Advice number tifl 31.03.2015 |Deemed Cost.
Total 0
2.3 Deductions on of Inter-unit Transfer
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit / Company to which Advice number | Accumulated | Gross Block
No account Deduction (Rs.)* Assets Sent (Transferred Out) Depreciation | Deduction at
Name-of Unit / Code of Unit/ till 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost.
Companv Company
Total w
3. Addition / Deduction of Fixed assets on account of Adjustments
(FERV, Reclassification, Capitalization Adj Change in Head of Account)
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block Accumulated Gross Block Nature
|No account Adiust, Depreciation till Adjusted at
{+) for Additon, 31.03.2015 Deemed Cost
{ - ) for Ded bt "
Total []




Annexure to Note 2.3 as at

31,3.2023
1.1 _Addition of ROU on account of Others (New Purchases & CWIP Capitalized)
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block
No account Adjusted (Rs.)
Total 0
1.2 Addition on account of others (Transfer In from Subsidiary panies)
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block (Rs.) | Net Block Addition
No account (Rs.) Accumulated |Gross Block
Name of Subsidiary Depreciation |Addition at
Company Advice number till 31.03.2015 |Deemed Cost.
Total 0
1.3 Addition on account of inter unit transfers
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross biock Detail of the Unit / Company from where Advice number
No account {Rs.) Assets Received (Transferred In)
Accumulated | Gross Block
Name of Unit / Code of Unit/ Depreciation | Addition at
Company Company till 31.03.2015 | D d Cost.
e.g. 100, 101
Total [
21 Ded on account of Others (Sale/Disposal/Write off)
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gro_s_s block Accumulated Gross Block
No account Addition (Rs.) N " 5
Depreciation till Deduction at
31.03.2015 Deemed Cost.
™ [Total 0




22 D

on

of others (Transfer out to Subsidi

Y pani
Gross block (Rs.)

. rti d
::) Particular of assets ::::u::tt' Net Blot;:;:;eductlon Accumulated |Gross Block
) Name of Subsidiary Depreciation |Deduction at
Company Advice number till 31.03.2015 |Deemed Cost.
Total 0
2.3 Deductions on t of Inter-unit Ti
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit / Company to which Advice number | Accumulated | Gross Block
No account Deduction (Rs.) Assets Sent (Transferred Out) Depreciation | Deduction at
. Name of Unit/ Code of Unit/ till 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost.
Company Company
Total [

3. Addition / Deduction of Fixed assets

on account of Adjustments

(FERV, Reclassification, Capitalization Adjustments, Change in Head of A )
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block Accumulated Gross Block Nature
hio Depreciation tilf Adjusted at

T
{#) lfJCII' ﬁdéﬁon,

( - ) for Deduction)

31.03.2015

Deemed Cost.

Total




CUMMULATIVE EDC

Annexure to Note 2.2

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Linkage 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
437501 & 437589
& 437505 &
Salaries, wages, allowances 437500 0 0
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund (including administration 437502
fees) 0 a
Staff welfare expenses 437503 0 0
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 437504 0 0
Sub-totaifa) 0 0
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438103 0 0
Sub-total(A) 0 0
B. OTHER EXPENSES
CONSUMPTION OF STORES AND SPARES AT PROJECTS GENERATING 437507
INFIRM POWER 0 0
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- DAM/WATER REGULATING SYSEM AT 437508
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER 0 0
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- GPM/ OTHER POWER PLANT SYSTEM AT 437509
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER 0 0
Repairs-Building 437510 0 0
Repairs-Machinery 437511 0 0
Repairs-Others 437512 0 0
Rent 437514 & 437588 0 0
Rates and taxes 437515 0 0
Insurance 437516 0 0
Security expenses 437517 0 0
Electricity Charges 437518 0 0
Travelling and Conveyance 437519 0 0
Expenses on vehicles 437520 0 0
Telephone, telex and Postage 437521 0 0
. Advertisement and publicity 437522 0 0
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 437523 0 Y
Printing and stationery 1437524 0 0
Remuneration to Auditors 437552 0 0
Design and Consultancy charges: 0
- Indigenous 437526 0 0
- Foreign 437527 0 0
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/ 437531
environmental expenses 0 0
Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation 437532 0 0
Land acquisition and rehabilitation 437533 0 0
EXPENDITUR ON WORK OF DOWNSTREAM PROTECTION WORKS 437536 0 0
EAC - LEASE RENT 437534 0 0
Loss on assets/ materials written off 437528 0 0]
Losses on sale of assets 437530 0 0
Other general expenses 437525 & 437535 0 0
Sub-total (b) 0 0
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438102 0 0
Sub-total(B) 0 0
C. FINANCE COST
i) Intereston:
a) Government of india loan 437540 Y 0
b) Bonds 437541 0 0
c) Foreign loan 437542 0, 0
d) Term loan 437543 and 44 0 0
e) Cash credit facilities /WCDL 437545 0 0
g) Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost 437554 0 0
Loss on Hedging Transactions 437555 0 0
ii) Bond issue/ service expenses 437546 0 0
iii) Commitment fee 437547 0 0
iv) Guarantee fee on loan 437548 0 ]
v) Other finance charges 437549 0 0



vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT-
ADIUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST

vii} EAC- INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY-
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST

viii} EAC- COMMITTED CAPITAL EXPENSES- ADJUSTMENT FOR TIME
VALUE

ix) EAC- INTEREST ON FC LOANS - EFFECTIVE INTEREST ADJUSTMENT
x) EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES - UNDER LEASE (IND AS)

Sub-total (c)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total (C)

D. EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION (NET)
i) ERV (Debit balance)
Less: ii) ERV (Credit balance)
Sub-totoal (d)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total(D)

E. PROVISIONS
Sub-total(e)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total(E)

F. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Sub-total (f)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total(F)

G. PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
Prior period expenses
Less Prior period income
Sub-total (g)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total (G)

H. LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i} Income from generation of electricity —
precommissioning

i) Interest on loans and advances

iii) Miscellaneous receipts

iv) Profit on sale of assets

v) Provision not required written back

vi) Hire charges/ outturn on plant and machinery
vii) EAC-FAIR VALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY
viii) EAC-MTM Gain on derivatives
ix) EAC- FAIR VALUE GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMMITTED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE

Sub-total (h)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total (H)

l. €C.0./Regional Office Expenses (i)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-totalfl)

GRAND TOTAL ( a+b+ctd+e+f+g-h+i)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
GRAND TOTAL ( A+B-+C+D+E+F+G-H-)

437581

437583

437585

437590
437587

438105

437550
437551

438108

437561

438106

437560
437586

438104

437565
437579

438107

437570

437571
437572
437573
437574
437575
437582
437580
437584

438101

437599
438109

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 D
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 D
0 (8]
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 D
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0




Annexure-| to Note No-3.2

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(iif) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired

Total

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(iiy Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired

Total

Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period
from due date of payment
Lessthan6 6 months-1 More than

Unbilled  Not Due months year 1-2years  2-3years 3 Years

Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period
from due date of payment
Lessthan6 6 months-1 More than

Unbilled  Not Due months year 1-2 years 2-3years 3 Years

Total

Total




Annexure-1 to Note No-7

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired

Total

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(iif) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
Isignificant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired

Total

Unbilled

Unbilled

Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period
from due date of payment

Lessthan6 6 months-1 More than
NoRDIS months year 1-2 years 2-3years 3Years Total
Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period
from due date of payment
Lessthan6 6 months-1 More than -
ploiie months year 1-2 years 2-3years 3Years Toftal




Movement in Deferred Tax Liability

Annexure to Note No. 18.1

(Amount Z in Lacs)

Particulars

Property, Plant and
Equipments,Investment

Financial Assets at

Other ltems Total

Property and Intangible FVTOCI
Assets.
At 1st April 2022 - - - -
Charge/(Credit)
-to Statement of Profit and Loss =
-to Other Comprehensive Income -
At 31st March 2023 - - - -
Movement in Deferred Tax Assets
{Amount in )

Particulars Provision for employee MAT credit

benefit scheme, doubtful |Other Items entitlement Total

debts, inventory and others
At 1st April 2022 - - - -
( Charge)/Credit
-to Statement of Profit and Loss 32.69 32.69
-to Other Comprehensive Income -
At 31st March 2023 32.69 - - 32.69




Annexure-|l to Note No-20.3
As at 31st March 2023 (Amount Z in Lacs)

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following period from due
date of payment

Particulars

. Less than 1 More than 3
Unbilled Not Due year 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total
(i) MSME 0.51 0.51
(ii) Others 0.73 0.73
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME 0
(iv) Disputed dues-Others 0
Total 0 1.24 0 0 0 0 1.24

As at 31st March 2022

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following period from due
date of payment

Particulars
. Less than 1 More than 3
Cabies ACHDIEL year 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total
(i) MSME 0
(i) Others 0
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME 0
(iv) Disputed dues-Others 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Annexure for reporting of transaction pertaining to previous period i.e. period prior to FY 2022-23 .

Name of unit: TOTAL
Entries relating to prior period passed through natural head of accounts relating to Income & Expenditure, Assets & Liabilities during year ended 31.3.2023

5.No |Head Of Account Account Description Dr/Cr Amount of Reasons for
Prior Perfod  |prior period
B Adjustment adjustment

ololalalelclalolclelolo]e
clojclalalajalolalolalela




y of Prior Period Adjustments made during ysar ended 31.3.2023

S5.No |Nature Amount of Prior Perlod Adjustment |Year from
which error
pertains

A. Income 0 0

Revenue from Operations 0 0

Other Income 0 0

Total income {A} (1] 0

B. Expense 1) 0
Generati d Other Expens 0 0
Employee Benefits Expense 0 a

Finance Cost a 0
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses a a

total (B) a ]

(4] 0

C ASSETS Y] 0
1{NON-CURRENT ASSETS g 1]

a) Property Plant & a [1]
E} Capital Work In Progress 0 1}

<) Ir Property q a

d) Other ible Assets a a

g) Financial Assets 0 a

i} Investments 1] a
Ii} Trade Receivables o o
lii) Loans 0 0
iv] Others 4] [1]

i Deferred Tax Assets {net) 4] a

11 Other Non Current Assets 1] a

£ Non Current Assets - v Assets [¢] 0

Q a
2|CURRENT ASSETS 1] Q
a) Inventories ¢ 0 Q
b} Financial Assets 0 0
|i) Investments 0 0
[i} Trade Receivables 0 4]
iii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 4] a
iv] Bank balances 4] o]
v) Loans 0 a
i) Others 0 4]
c} Current Tax Assets {Net) [} 1]
dj Other Current Assets Q 0
TOTAL ASSETS (C) 0 [
D UABILITIES 0 0
2| NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES a 0
a) Financial Li i 0 0
i) Borrowings 0 o
ii) Trade Payables 0 o
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1] 1)
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises [ 1]
ii1} Other financial li: 0 Q

bl Provisions 0 0

] Deferred Tax Liabilities [Net} 0 1]

d Other non-current Liabiliti 0 0

3| CURRENT LIABILITIES 0 0

aj Financial Liabilities [i] 0

1) Borrowings 0 0
i} Trade Payables 0 0
iii} Other financial li 0 0

b} Dther Current Li 0 0

c} Provisions a a

di Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 0 0




SUB NOTE NO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,
2023 2022

PARTICULARS

OTHER LOANS

a) Employees (at amortised Cost)
- Secured (considered good) - -
- Unsecured (considered good) - -
Less: Fair Value Adjustments (Secured) - -
Less: Fair Value Adjustments (Unsecured) - -

Sub-total - =
b) Contractor / supplier
— Against bank guarantee
Add/ Less: Fair value adjustment - -
Sub-total - -
e) Deposits
- Unsecured (considered good) - -
Add/ Less: Fair value adjustment - -
Sub-total - -

SUB NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS (old 13)




As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,
2023 2022

OTHER LOANS

Employees (including accrued interest)
- Secured (considered good) = -
- Unsecured (considered good) < -
Less : Fair Value Adjustments (Secured) - -
Less : Fair Value Adjustments (Unsecured) - -

SUB NOTE NO. 16.1 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

PARTICULARS As at g1st March,| As at 3ist March,
2023 2022

Bonds
- Secured = -
- Unsecured - -
Term lLoans
« From Banks
- Secured - .
- Unsecured - =
» From Other Parties
- Secured - -
- from Bank-Unsecured - E
' - Unsecured-From Government (Subordinate

Debts)
' - Unsecured-From Others - =

Fair value Adjustment - =
Loan from parent Company - .

TOTAL . <




SUB NOTE NO. 16.3 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON-CURRENT

As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,
2023 2022

PARTICULARS

Deposits/ retention money = -

Less: Fair value adjustment - Deposits/ retention money - -

TOTAL - -




SUB NOTE NO. 17 NON CURRENT - PROVISIONS

B. OTHERS As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,
2023 2022
i) Provision For Committed Capital Expenditure

ii)

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

Less: Fair Value Adjustment
Closing Balance after Fair Value Adjustment

Provision For Livlihood Assistence
As per last Balance Sheet

Additions during the year

Amount used during the year

Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

Less: Fair Value Adjustment
Closing Balance after Fair Value Adjustment




Fair Value Adjustment-Provision for
Committed Capital Expenditure
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Unwinding of discount

Closing balance

Fair Value Adjustment-Provision For Livlihood
Assistence

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Unwinding of discount

Closing balance

NOTE NO. 20.4 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2023

As at g1st March,
2022

Deposits/ retention money

Less: Fair value adjustment - Deposits/ retention money




SUB NOTE NO. 22 CURRENT - PROVISIONS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2023

As at 31st March,
2022

B.

ii)

OTHERS

Provision For Committed Capital Expenditure

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

Less: Fair Value Adjustment
Closing Balance after Fair Value Adjustment

Provision For Livlihood Assistence

As per last Balance Sheet

Additions during the year

Amount used during the year

Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance -

Less: Fair Value Adjustment

Closing Balance after Fair Value Adjustment

TOTAL




Fair Value Adjustment-Provision for
Committed Capital Expenditure
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Unwinding of discount

Closing balance

Fair Value Adjustment-Provision For Livlihood
Assistence

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Unwinding of discount

Closing balance




NOTE NO. 2.1 Property

Plant and i

as on 31.3,2023

Plesse check the figures mannually and make correction if required,

T CRUSS BLOTK DEFRECIATION =t = HETHIGEK |
Addltians Deductions Classifiad Classlfied
Clossifiod ) Aftar Financlal Classitiad After Financlal After Finenclal | After Financlal
PARTICULARS Asat undor Finance |  After Finance Othar Asat3ler | Under Finance| %) oo o5at Asat | under Finance || AOrfinance| | Deptorthe | dustments | Asat3ist [UTderFInencel ™ oigazat | asatanse | Leasoasat | Leaseasat
01-Apr2022 |Leasaasatolf SRS L 2| March, 2023 | RIRRRE | 3lstMarch | 01-Apr-2022 |Leaso as atol.| %R AL bl [ iviroater e March. 2023 | JTTQSS S | 3lstMarch | March,2023 | 3lstMerch | 31stMarch,
Apr-2022 WT | others | T | others ) 2023 Apr-2022 033 2023 2023 2022
g - raaroi s o — =
[Acads 15';“-14{'1“ of RS 51
Suildinga il o g o —4
uus?dl T al o —of L
Hydraulic Works(Dams. Water
Conducto_r systam, Hydro 0 0 ] a J Q o [J 0 4] o 0 4 Q 0 0 0
rechiatizal gates. tunmals| -
Ga"e""“‘g Elantiand q 0 o 0 [ ] 0 [ o 0 0 [ [ o a 0
Elaint and machinary o
Enrihvingly : Q 0 ] 0 0 [ 0 o o o o 0 o a [ 0
st and achinery! 0 o o o 0 g o o o 0 0 o o o o
|Plant and machinerv.Others__| L2} o B ] 7 F— Bl -] I ] [1] 1] _ ] 1] ] 1] [}
| Cematiniction 7] ] ] 1] [ '] ] [ a o ] o 1] [}
Water Supply System/Dralnage o ol 0 0 q 0 o o o 0 0 0 o n o
and Sewerage
[} [} [} [} ol i - 9] ) ol [} [
a 1] —[: [] [] of [ 0 [ [] [
] [ — ) % o (] ] (] G [ (]
[ q ] 0 (] i o = [ : o]
[ ) EXF] HF) ] g (1] aj ) 002 1.03 % —in3| 5.
[ [ [ ] nI (] 0 0 — 0 [}
[} | a (] 0l o | ] 0 ] 0] ] o
Total o o 0 L] 0 0 0 3 L] | l’l ﬂ! o o o 1 o 1 8
Prevlous yaar | of o q l | o of of a|




T PROPERTY

CNGEE BLOEK : KMBRTISATION — = HET BIBTK
sl Rdditizns Guduetinnn Other -
o PARTICULARS Asat S As at 31st Asat FarlteTvesH Adjustments | A% at 31st As at 31st
i 01-Apr-2022 T | others | 1WUT | others T March, 2023 01-Apr-2022 g March, 2023 March, 2023
I {Lai Frambld LIS [ [ - - o'l 0 i} T ]
~ Total [ = ] '_—q [ n‘E ] [} i A o — — n—[ [ - ]
Previous year 1 [  — — 1 == [ = 0
Please check the figures mannually and make correctian If required
i) Amounts razognhad in profll or loss for investmanl property
Rental nicome Nil
Dwect operaling expenses from piopery il
1hal aeneraled rantal income
Duec! vperaing expenses irom pioperly NIt
1hal dd nol genetala renal income:
A} Fail Vasew of Invwsisninl irosery
il Anvesiment properly compese of heebold tand wh ch was boupht | of noima by isiness of pany Hawever, n b Ihe Ce Pprocess o use of ihe propery 'ND AS 40, investmen Pioperly b evides by way of examp e |hat land held lor a civent]y undelen wned luluie use 16 |0 be iegaided as he d 1o capifal d {! led iment Ploperly Accord ngly such land has been classived as
inves'menl Propefly
{lv} Valualion pracass
Fhe above tand Is carnad 1n Ihe tinancial slalements at cosl However Lhe farr value of investmenl piopenly has been arrved on Ihe basis of cucle rales noliied by gov prevaihng In iy ploperly s edualed
NOTE NO. 2.5 Other Intangibie Assets Please check the ligures mannually and make correction If required. o
CROSE BLOCE T i AMCRTISATION WLHTE =
: Classified ) Classlfted pp— e
Clansitind Additiens Deductions : After Financlal Clussifind After Financial After Financial | After Financlal
5 PARTICULARS s at undar Financo | | After Finance 2t Asat3ist | UnderFinance| T gacp os at Asat | under pinanca | AttTiAnCe | | e lorth | stmants | AU BE3ZE under FInancol "\ gaso asat | Asatdlst | Leasoasat | Lenseasat
01-Apr-2022 | Lease ma ot 014 2250 22 50 " March, 2023 | RCERRE | 3lstMarch | 01-Apr-2022 [Lease usat o1 9550 2590 Yo etomant. J March, 2023 | [(HGS S0 | 31stMarch | March, 2023 | 3lstMarch | 31stMarch,
Apr-2022 Pr- WUT | Others | IUT | Others 02 2023 Apr-2022 s stoman 5202;" 2023 023 2022
i Sabtwire [} i 3 | — == ] 1] 1] -] I— ] [} ] [ [} [ [3 al_ -
— Total I [} o 1] [} ] ) a gI ol al” _ o [} o 1} — [] 3 0l 0 0 1] : q '] )
Pravious year P — 1 of [ o — ol ol [] ] o o
NOTE NO. 2.3 Right of Use Assets
— CROASHIGER = = TEPRECIATION — L
Additions Deductlons Clagsified N Classifled ;
Ciussifiod = After Financial Classlfisd ° After Flnancial Aftar Fiuanicial | After Flnanclal
a PARTICULARS Asat under Financa| | After Financo othey Asat3lst | Under Finance| ¥ ooge o of Asat | undor Finance | AfterFinance| | Deplorthe | djustments |+ Asat3tst |U19er Finencel Clancoasat | Asat3lst | Leaseasat | Leaseasat
G 01-Apr-2022 | Lease as at Ol “:’ a;nzz 3 March, 2023 SeiEh 3lstMarch | 01-Apr-2022 |Lease as at OL:| “*%5° 2558 ¥ f\d.“stemem Merch, 2023 | JTRGSAE | 31st March March, 2023 31st March 31st March,
Apr-2022 L wT | others | 1WT | others = 2023 2023 Apr-2022 P ) 003 2023 2023 2022
o0 -Lopsahard il § 5 - — | A— ” o — -
T Tl Binht oF mea =i Tl 0 ] ) E— ] — L] B E— B T
iy _[Lond- Right to Lne [ ] af o @ q 1 ] B
Ii_[Constiugtion Eajisment ' [ (4 al ] F— =; ] ] —
Vihucles [il3 al al 0 0 (] [ —
AL of ol o 0 ° [ ol ol o X al ]| o ] (] —




NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOI101419

Note No. — 34: Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts

1. Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liabilities to the extent not provided for -

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

(i) Capital works
Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to X NIL (Previous year X Nil) against the Company on

account of rate and quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling charges due to
stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These claims are being contested by the
company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of the respective contracts or are lying at
arbitration tribunal/other forums/under examination with the Company. These include X NIL
(Previous year X NIL ) towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the
Company, which have been challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law.

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of X NIL (Previous year X
NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X NIL
(Previous year X NIL ) as the amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be
held contingently liable. In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is not probable or a reliable estimate of the amount
required for settling the obligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations,
possibility of any outflow in settlemént is considered as remote.

(i) Land Compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the erstwhile land owners have filed claims for
higher compensation amounting to ¥ NIL (Previous year X NIL) Before various authorities/courts.
Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of X NIL (Previous year X
NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X NIL
(Previous year X NIL) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as
not probable.

(iii) Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tax/ Water Cess/ Green Energy Cess/other taxes/duties
matters pending before various appellate authorities amount to X NIL (Previous year X NIL). Pending
settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of X NIL (Previous year X NIL )
based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and X NIL (Previous year
X NIL ) are being disclosed as contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered not probable.
In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered
as remote.

(iv) Others

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to X NIL (Previous year X NIL). These
claims are pending before various forums. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and
provided an amount of X NIL (Previous year X NIL) based on probability of outflow of res_ci_’.t.i_rtéés 10
embodying economic benefits and estimated X NIL. (Previous year X NIL) as the amoﬁntjr"o_'
contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of ti'}_e' rest of
the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.
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The above is summarized as below:

CIN :U40200HR2022GOI101419

(Amount X in Lacs)

Sl. | Particulars | Claims as up to Contingent | Contingent| Addition/ Decrease
No. on date liability as | liability as | (deduction) | of
31.03.2023 | Provision | on on from contingent
against 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022| contingent | liability
the liability from
claims during the | Opening
year Balance as
on
01.04.2022
(i) (i) (iii) (iv) (v) {vi) (vii)=(v)-(vi) (viii)
1 Capital Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
" | Works
Land Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
? Compen-
sation
cases
Disputed Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
3. | tax
matters
4. | Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(b) The above do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending cases in respect of service
matters and others where the amount cannot be quantified.

{(c) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of
contingent liabilities.

(d) There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of X NIL (Previous year XNIL) towards above
Contingent Liabilities.

(e) (i) An amount of X NIL (Previous year X NIL) stands paid towards above Contingent Liabilities in
respect of Capital Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog directions issued vide OM No. 14070/14/2016-
PPPAU dated 5th September 2016, in cases where Arbitral Tribunals have passed orders in favour
of contractors and such awards/orders have been further challenged/being challenged by the
Company in a Court of Law. The amount so paid has been shown under Other Non-Current Assets
(Also refer Note No. 5).

(i) An amount of X X NIL (Previous year X X NIL ) stands paid /deposited with courts/paid as per Court
Order towards above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and has been shown under Other
Non-Current/ Current Assets/ adjusted against other liabilities of the claimants. (Also refer Note
no. 5 and 13)

(f) The Management does not expect that the above claims/obligations (including under litigation), -
when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and adverse effec"_r:en he) \Z
company’s results of operations or financial condition. \TIR I
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(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOI1101419

(g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31.03.2023 are as under:

(Xin Lacs)
Sl. Particulars Claims as upto | Contingent |Contingent| Addition/ Decrease
No. on date liability as | liability as | {deduction | of
31.03.2023| Provision on on ) from contingent
against | 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022 | contingent | liability
the claims liability from
during the | Opening
year Balance as
on
01.04.2022
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v)-(vi) (viii)
1| Central
Government Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
departments
2| State
Government
departments Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
or Local
Bodies
3| Central
Public Sector | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Enterprises
(CPSEs)
4| Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
TOTAL Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the Company are NIL.

3. Commitments (to the extent not provided for):
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account are as under:
(Amount X in Lacs)

Sl. ] As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
Particulars _
No.
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)
1. Property Plant and Equipment (including NIL NIL
Capital Work in Progress)
2. Intangible Assets NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL

4. Pending approval of competent authority, provisional payments / provisions made towards ) ¥
executed quantities of works of some of the items beyond the approved quantities| and?’jl' 38 |
for extra items aggregating to ¥ Nil (Previous year ¥ Nil) are included in Capital WorkaF
Progress/Property, Plant and Equipment
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5. The effect of foreign exchange rate variation (FERV) during the year is as under:
{Amount X in Lacs)

Sl. | Particulars For the period For the period
No. ended ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(i) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as Nil Nil
FERV

(ii) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as Nil Nil
Borrowing Cost*

(iii) | Amount adjusted in the carrying amount of PPE Nil Nil

(iv) | Amount recognised in Regulatory Deferral Account Nil Nil
Balances

6. Operating Segment:
a) The Company is primarily involved in the generation and sale of non-conventional/renewable
energy.

b) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located within the
Country.

7. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”:

(A) List of Related parties:

(i) Parent Company:

Principle place of
Name of Company operation

NHPC Limited India

(ii)) Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. Name Position Held
No.

1 SHRI BISWAJIT BASU CHAIRMAN

2 SHRI VIVEK RANJAN SHRIVASTAVA | DIRECTOR

3 SHRI MILIND GANESH GOKHALE DIRECTOR

4 SHRI SANJAY KUMAR MADAN DIRECTOR

5. SHRI ASHISH KUMAR CHOUKSEY CEO

6. SHRI MAHESH KUMAR SHARMA CFO

7. | SHRI SAURABH CHAKRAVORTY COMPANY SECRETARY
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GO1101419

(iii) Other entities with joint-control or significant influence over the Company:

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited by holding majority of shares. The
Company has made limited disclosures in the Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS 24.
Accordingly, Party-wise details of material/significant transaction carried out with the Central
Public Sector Enterprises/Govt. Agencies only have been disclosed. Transactions with these
related parties are carried out in the ordinary course of business at normal commercial terms.

Sl. Name of the Government
No.

Nature of Relationship with NHPC

1 Government of India

Shareholder having control over Parent
Company{NHPC)

2 NHPC

Holding Company

3 Central/State controlled PSU

Entities controlled by the same
Government (Central
Government/State Govt.) that has
control over NHPC

(B) Transactions and Balances with related parties are as follows:

(i) Transactions and Balances with Parent

(Amount X in Lacs)

Transactions with Parent

For the Period
ended 31.03.2022

For the Period ended
31.03.2023

(i)

(ii)

Services received by the Company from

= NHPC Limited

4.46

Dividend paid by the company to

= NHPC Limited

Equity contributions (including share
application money) received by the company
from:

= NHPC Limited

2000.00

Reimbursement of Cost of employee on
deputation/Posted by

= NHPC Limited

Loans & Advances given by the Company to:

= NHPC Limited

Loans & Advances received by the Company
from:

= NHPC Limited
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NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
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(Amount X in Lacs)

Balances with Parent As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
(i) (ii)

Receivable (unsecured) from

= NHPC Limited Nil Nil
Payable (unsecured) to

= NHPC Limited Nil Nil
Investment in Equity by

= NHPC Limited 2000.00
Loans & Advances Receivable from:

= NHPC Limited Nil Nil
Loarfs & Advances Payable to:

= NHPC Limited Nil Nil

(i) Transactions and Balances with Key Management Personnel:

{Amount X in Lacs)

Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2023 and Balances as at 31.03.2023
Key Compensation to Key Management Personnel | Other transactions & Balances
management
Personnel (KMP)
Name Short Term | Post- Other [Termination | Interest Sitting | Outsta
Employee | Employ- | Long Benefits received on | Fee nding
Benefits ment Term outstanding Loans
Benefits | Benefits loans receiva
ble
1. Whole Time Directors
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Government/State Nominee Directors
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. CEQO/CFO/Company Secretary
Ashish Kumar NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL
Chouksey-CEO
Mahesh Kumar NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sharma- CFO
Saurabh NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL /= NIL
Chakravorty-CS /1 (CAl
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(AmountXin
Lacs)
Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2023 and Balances as at 31.03.2023
Key Compensation to Key Management Personnel | Other transactions & Balances
management
Personnel (KMP)
Name Short Term | Post- Other [Termination | Interest Sitting | Outsta
Employee | Employ- | Long Benefits received on | Fee nding
Benefits ment Term outstanding Loans
Benefits | Benefits loans receiva
ble
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Government/State Nominee Directors
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. Company Secretary/CFO
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iii) Transactions & Balances with Post -Employment Benefit Plans
(Amount 2 in Lacs)
Post -Employment Benefit Plans Contribution by the company Balances with Post -
(Net of Refund from Post - Employment Benefit Plans
Employment Benefit Plans)
for the for the period As at As at
period ended ended 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NIL NIL NIL NIL

(iv) Significant Transactions with Government that has control over the Parent Company ( i.e

Central Government)
(Amount 2 in Lacs

Particulars For the period For the period

ended 31.03.2023 ended
31.03.2022
(i) (i) (i)

Services Received by the Company NIL NIL

Services Provided by the Company NIL NIL__|

Sale of goods ( Electricity) by the Company NIL -

Dividend Paid during the year NIL
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(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
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Subordinate Debts received by the company NiL NiL

Interest on Subordinate debts paid by company NIL NIL
(including interest accrued)

(v) Outstanding balances and guarantees with Central Government:

{(Amount Xin

Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(i) (i) (iii)

Balances with Central Government (that has control over
the Company)

= Loan Payable to Government (Subordinate debts) NIL NIL

= Payables (unsecured) NIL NIL

= Receivables (Unsecured) NIL NIL

(vi) Transactions with entities controlled by the Government that has control over the Parent

Company (i.e CPSUs)
(Rs. In Lacs)
Name of Entity/ Nature of Transaction | Detail of For the period | For the
Govt. Agency Transaction ended period
along with PAN & 31.03.2023 ended
CIN 31.03.2022
NIL

(vii)Outstanding balances and guarantees with Entities Controlled by Central Government:

(Amount X in Lacs)

Name of Related Party Nature of Balance As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

NIL

C) Other notes to related party transactions:

(i) Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(a) Transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Government
of India are carried out at market terms on arms- length basis (except subordinate
debts received from Central Government at concessional rate) through a transparent
price discovery process against open tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of
spares/services from Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) for proprietary items-
on single tender basis due to urgency, compatibility or other reasons. Such- smgle- SOR
tender procurements are also done through a process of negotiation W|th |
benchmarked against available price data of same/similar items. -
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(b)  Consultancy services received by the Company from Parent Company are generally on
nomination basis at the terms, conditions and principles applicable for consultancy
services provided to other parties.

(c) Outstanding balances of Parent company as at 31.03.2023 are unsecured and
settlement occurs through banking transactions. These balances other than loans are
interest free. No impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related
parties has been recognised. Assessment of impairment is undertaken each financial
year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in
which the related party operates.

8. Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security for
borrowings are as under.
(Amount X in Lacs)

Sl. No | Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
First Charge
1 Property Plant and Equipment Nil Nil
2 Capital Work In Progress Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil
9. Particulars of income and expenditure in foreign currency and consumption of spares are as
under:-
(Amount Xin
Lacs)
SI. | Particulars For the period For the period
No. ended ended 31.03.2022
31.03.2023
a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
i) Interest
ii) Other Misc. Matters
b) Value of spare parts and Components Nil Nil
consumed in operating units.
i) Imported

ii) Indigenous

C) Income in foreign currency (Specify Nature) Nil Nil

10. Earnings Per Share:

a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:

Particulars For the period For the period/ i
ended ended /- /|

31.03.2023 31.03.2022- | [

Earnings per Share before Regulatory Income (X) —

Basic and Diluted (0.79) -
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Earnings per Share after Regulatory Income (X) — Basic
. {(0.79) -
and Diluted
Par value per share () 10/- -

b) Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Earnings Per Share:
Particulars For the period For the period
ended ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Net Profit after Tax but before Regulatory Income (158.69)
used as numerator (Amount X in Lacs) )
Net Profit after Tax and Regulatory Income used as
, : (158.69) -
numerator {Amount X in Lacs)

c) Reconciliation of weighted average number of shares used as denominator :
Particulars For the period For the period
ended ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Weighted A f equity sh d
eig g verage number of equity shares used as 20000000 .
denominator

11. Disclosure related to Confirmation of Balances is as under :

(a) Balances shown under material issued to contractors, claims recoverable including insurance
claims, loans (other than employees), advances for Capital expenditure, Trade Receivable,
Advances to Contractors, Trade Payable and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors other
than as given at (b) below are subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and respective
consequential adjustments. Claims recoverable also include claims in respect of projects
handed over or decided to be handed over to other agencies in terms of Government of India
directives.

(b) The confirmation in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Deposits, loans (other than
employees), Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others including for
capital expenditure and material issued to contractors have been sought for outstanding
balances in respect of each party as at 31st December, 2022. Status of confirmation of
balances as at December 31, 2022 as well as amount outstanding as on 31.03.2023 is as

under:
(Amount X in Lacs)
Particulars Outstanding Amount Outstanding
amount as on | confirmed amount as on

31.12.2022 31.03.2023

Trade receivabie (including interest - - -
receivable from Beneficiaries)

Deposits, Loans, Advances to - - = [
contractors/ suppliers/ service URAR ¢
providers/ others including for capital
expenditure and material issued to
contractors
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Trade/Other payables

1.24

Security Deposit/Retention
payable

Money

0.06

(c) In the opinion of the management, unconfirmed balances will not require any adjustment
having any material impact on the Financial Statements of the Company.

12. Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) (Refer Note 29)

(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-

(Amount X in Lacs)

sl. Heads of Expenses constituting CSR For the period For the

No. expenses ended period

31.03.2023 ended

31.03.2022

1 Health Care and Sanitation Nil Nil
2 Education and Skill Development Nil Nil
3 Women Empowerment /Senior Citizen Nil Nil
4 Environment Nil Nil
5 Art and Culture Nil Nil
6 Ex-Armed Forces Nil Nil
7 Sports Nil Nil
8 National Welfare Fund Nil Nil
9 Rural Development Nil Nil
10 Capacity Building Nil Nil
1 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan Nil Nil
12 Swachh Bharat Abhiyan Nil Nil
13 Disaster Management Nif Nil
14 Contribution to Central Govt. Funds Nil Nil
15 Impact Assessment Nil Nil
16 Administrative overhead Nil Nil
Total amount Nil Nil

Other disclosures:- )

(ii)

(a) Details of expenditure incurred during the year paid in cash and yet to be paid in cash aloﬁ'g W|th | /&)

the nature of expenditure (capital or revenue nature) is as under:-
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(Amount X in Lacs)

Purpose For the period ended For the period ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Paidin | Yetto be Total | Paidin| Yetto be Total
cash paid in (a+b) cash paid in (a+b)
(a) cash (b) (a) cash (b)
(i) Construction/ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Acquisition of any
asset
(ii) For purpose other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
than (i) above
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(b) As stated above, a sum of X Nil out of total expenditure of X Nil is yet to be paid to concerned
parties which are included in the relevant head of accounts pertaining to liabilities.

(iii)

(iv)
(v)

As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required to be
spent towards CSR works out to X Nil for financial year 2022-23 (based on 2% of average net
profit of preceding three financial years). )
The Board of Directors had allocated a total budget of X NIL towards CSR for financial year
2022-23.

Di

sclosure regarding unspent amount.

13. Disclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 11" October,2018 to the extent

14.

inform:

ation available with management are as under:

{Amount X in Lacs)

Sl.
No.

Particulars

As at
31.03.2023

As at
31.03.2022

(i)

The principal amount and the interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet date:
a) Trade Payables:

-Principal (Refer Note 20.3) 0.51 Nil
-Interest Nil Nil
b) Others: 0.73 Nil
-Principal (Refer Note 20.4) NIL
-Interest
(i) | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Nil Nil
Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during the year.
(iii) | The amount of interest due and payable for the year of Nil Nil
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;
(iv) | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on Nil [ -Nil
Balance Sheet date. o\
(v) | The amount of further interest remaining due and payable Nil W

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

S
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interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

15. Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 “Leases”:
Company as Lessee:
(i) Treatment of Leases as per Ind AS 116 :

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at the inception of the
contract. The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with
respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined
as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets (such as tablets
and personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the
Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease- payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

The Company has applied the following practical expedients on initial application of ind AS 116:

a. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic
environment with a similar end date.

b. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than
12 months of lease term on the date of initial application.

c. Excluded the initial direct costs, if any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the
date of recognition of right-of-use asset.

d. Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or
terminate the lease.

(ii) Nature of lease: The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the
following assets:

(a) Premises under cancellable lease arrangements for residential use of employees ranging
from 3-4 months to three years.

(b) Premises for offices, guest houses and transit camps on lease which are not non-cancellable
and are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms.

(c) Land obtained on lease for construction of projects and / or administrative offices.

(d) Vehicles on operating leases generally for a period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not
non-cancellable.

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss / Expenditure Attributable to Coﬁtr’df_ﬁ@n;in N\

respect of short term, low value and variable lease are as under: 3 WY
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(Amount X in Lacs)

S. No | Description 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022

1 Expenditure on short-term leases Nil Nil

2 Expenditure on lease of low-value assets Nil Nil

3 Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of Nil Nil
lease liabilities

Commitment for Short Term Leases as on 31.03.2023 is X NIL. (Previous Year X NIL). NIL

(iv) Movement in lease liabilities during the year:
(Amount X in Lacs)
Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Opening Balance Nil Nil
Additions in lease liabilities Nil Nil
Finance cost accrued during the year Nil Nil
Less: Payment of lease liabilities Nil Nil
Closing Balance Nil Nil

Disclosures under Ind AS-27 ‘Separate Financial Statements’:

Interest of Parent:

Principal Principal activities | Proportion of Ownership
Name of Companies place of interest as at

operation 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
NHPC Limited India Power Generation Nil Nil

Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets requires an entity to assess on each Balance Sheet date whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity is
required to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If there is no indication of a potential
impairment loss, the Standard does not require an enterprise to make a formal estimate of the

recoverable amount.

Management has determined that the project entrusted to the company are under
tendering/award/construction stage and no cash generating unit (CGU) exist as on date and there
exist no indication that would indicate for impairment of any of the CGUs during FY 2022-23 7+
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18. Nature and details of provisions (refer Note No. 17 and 22)

(i) General

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying ‘economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost.

(ii) Other Provisions:
a) Provision for Committed Capital Expenditure:

Provision has been recognised at discounted value in case of non- current amount for Capital
Expenditure to be incurred towards environment, compensatory afforestation, local area
development, etc. which was a pre-condition for granting approval for construction of the
project and expenditure towards which had not been completed till commissioning of the
project. Such provisions are adjusted against the incurrence of actual expenditure as per
demand raised by the concerned State Government Authorities.

b)  Provision for restoration expenses of insured assets:

Provision has been recognised in the accounts based on Management Estimates for restoration
of damaged assets insured under Mega and Construction Plant and Machinery Policy. Utilization
of the provision is to be made against incurrence of actual expenditure towards restoration of
the assets.

c) Provisions for expenditure in respect of Arbitration Award/Court cases:

This includes provisions created on the basis of management assessment as to probable outflow
in respect of contractors claims against which arbitration award/Court decision have been
received and which have been further challenged in a Court of Law. Utilization/outflow of the
provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

d) Provisions- Others: NIL This includes provisions towards:-

(i) Contractor claims, Land compensation cases, disputed tax demands and other cases
created on the basis of management assessment towards probable outflow.
Utilization/outflow of the provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

19. Following is the disclosure regarding “borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets” as per requirement of Schedule-lll of the Companies Act, 2013: NIL

Quarter Name Particulars Amount as Amount as Amount of Reason for
of the of security per books reported in difference material
Bank provided of the discrepancies
accounts quarterly
return/ _ :
statement s
June 2022 . - - _ B (=] f—r—} |z
Sept, 2022 | - : = _ - 7
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Dec, 2022

Mar,2023

20. Disclosure regarding Relationship with Struck off Companies:

Following is the disclosure regarding

balances with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
the Companies Act, 1956 as per requirement of Schedule-I1l of the Companies Act, 2013:

Name of the
struck off
company

Nature of transactions
with struck off company

Balance Relationship Balance Relationship
Outstanding as | with the Outstanding | with the struck
it 31.03.2023 | struck off as at off company, if
company, if 31.03.2022 any, to be
any, to be disclosed
disclosed

Investment in securities

Receivables

Payables

Shares held by struck off
company

Other outstanding
balances (to be specified)

21. Disclosure regarding Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of -Companies (ROC):
Following is the disclosure as per requirement of Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act, 2013, where any
charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period:

Brief description of Location of the
the charges or Registrar
satisfaction

Period (in days or Reason for delay in
months) by which registration

such charge had to be

registered

22. Impact of change in the accounting policies:

Description of change

Impact on the Statement of
Profit/Loss for FY 2022-23 -
Increase in Profit/

(Decrease in Profit)

Impact on the Line

Item of B_g_lance
Sheet  as'''‘iat

31.03.2028/ (4] \

'_l'_'”’; ;u' o bed
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23.

24.

NHPC RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED .
(A wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC LIMITED)
CIN :U40200HR2022GOI101419

Accounting Policy on Recognition of Carbon | -
Credits/ CERs/VERs

Change in the useful life of the assets | - =
provided to employees at Residential Office
for charging of depreciation

Disclosure regarding details of Benami Property held : As per the requirement of Schedule-lli, where
any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

The Company does not have any pending Proceedings under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the
understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

25. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lenders.

In terms of our report of even date

For Rajesh Shankar & Associates For and on behalf of NHPC Renewable Energy Limited
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 012038N)

(CA Meenakshi Aggarwal
Partner
M.No. 092026

N2

njay Kumar Madan) (Vivek Ranjan Shrivastava)
Director Director
DIN 09050726 DIN 09451562

}V mj_fﬁ———-
(Mahes mar Sharma) (Ashish Kumar Chouksey)
CFO CEO
PAN- ALFPS 9788P PAN- AENPC5968A
f'

aurabh Chakfavorty)
Company Secretary
Membership No. A27783

Place : Faridabad
bate  : 2Y[0Y4/20232



Unit: NHPC RENEWABLE
ENERGY LIMITED (NREL)

NHPC Limited
( A Govt. Of India Enterprise )

Created Apr 25,2023 4:07:43
Amount in INR

Address: 105, Ist Floor, Neer Shakti
Sadan,NHPC Office
Complex, Sector — 33
Faridabad-121003
LCEU 2022 TRIAL BALANCE
From Period:  April 2022
To Period: March 2023
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESC OPENING BALANCE PERIOD BALANCE CLOSING BALANCE
DEBIT CREDIT DEBIT CREDIT DEBIT CREDIT
110101 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID 200,000,000 200,000,000
UrP
310203 SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR 2,000,315 2,000,315
MATERIAL/SUPPLIES-CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY
310431 SUNDRY CREDITORS-OTHERS-OTHER THAN 1,775,583 1,849,026 73,443
CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY
310434 SUNDRY CREDITORS-MICRO& SMALL 50,716 50,716
ENTERPRISE-OTHER THAN CAPITAL
310450 STORES PAYMENT CONTROL ACCOUNT 503,725 503,725
310501 SECURITY DEPOSIT/RETENTION 6,617 6,617
MONEY-CONTRACTOR-OTHER THAN CAPITAL-INDIAN
CURRENCY
310605 OTHER EXPENSES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES 12,580 12,580
311302 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT 19,548 19,990 442
SOURCE-CONTRACTORS-INDIAN
311304 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE-RENT 32,205 37,807 5,602
311308 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED-SERVICES 21,598 25,748 4150
311601 MISCELLANEQUS LIABILITY 1,610 1,610
312104 SUNDRY CREDITORS-QUARTERLY PROVISIONAL 70,141 70,141
LIALILITIES (SERVICES)
312231 TDS Payable - CENTRAL GST STATE 1 1,454 1,896 442
312233 TDS Payable - STATE GST - STATE 1 1,454 1,896 442
312235 TDS Payable - INTEGRATED GST - STATE 1 20,986 20,986
355121 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX - FOR CURRENT FY 118,250 118,250
410000 GROSS BLOCK CONTROL ACCOUNT 1,238,174 1,238,174
410001 ASSET RECLASSIFICATION CONTROL ACCOUNT 2,334 2,334
411801 COMPUTERS 730,662 88,441 642,221
421801 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS 9,336 112,728 103,392
440601 CONSTRUCTION STORES-OTHER GENERIC ELECTRICAL 54,150 54,150
ITEMS
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Created Apr 25,2023 4:07:43
Amount in INR

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESC

OPENING BALANCE

PERIOD BALANCE

CLOSING BALANCE

DEBIT CREDIT DEBIT CREDIT DEBIT CREDIT
441401 CONSTRUCTION STORES-ASSETS PENDING ISSUE 618,575 618,575
446101 CONSTRUCTION STORES-INCIDENTAL EXPENSES ON 476,881 476,881
PROCUREMENT OF INVENTORY-INDIGENOUS
610001 INVENTORIES (OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION 169.000 169,000
STORES)-RECLASSIFICATION CONTROL ACCOUNT
612001 INVENTORIES (OTHER THAN CONST 17.642 17,642
STORES)-INCIDENTAL EXPENSES ON PROCUREMENT OF
INVENTORY-INDIGENOUS
630000 INTERIM SUNDRY DEBTORS CONTROL ACCOUNT 363,296 363,296
640501 CHEQUE ISSUED ACCOUNT NO.1 978,107,019 976,776,481 1,330,538
640904 SHORT TERM DEPOSITS IN BANKS (ORIGINAL MATURITY 173,200,000 173,200,000
>3 MONTHS AND UP TO 12 MONTHS )
640940 SHORT TERM DEPOSITS IN BANKS- WITH ORIGINAL 795,636,196 795,228,428 407,768
MATURITY LESS THAN 3 MONTHS
650105 INTEREST ACCRUED AND DUE ON SHORT TERM 1,750,634 1,750,634
DEPOSIT
650205 INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON SHORT TERM 7,705,413 4,764,023 2,841,390
DEPOSIT
650820 OTHER CLAIMS RECOVERABLE 12,000 6.000 6,000
660308 DEPARTMENTAL ADVANCE TO STAFF 111,575 111,675
660521 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE BY QUTSIDERS - 903,393 74,578 828,815
FOR CURRENT FY
661037 DEFERRED TAX ASSET-NON CURRENT PROVISIONS 11,697,264 8,427,980 3,269,284
840302 INTEREST INCOME FROM BANK-TERM DEPOSIT 5,509,788 13,797,671 8,287,883
921101 RENT OFFICE 544,113 98.016 446,097
921212 FEES PAID TO REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES 25,032,788 27,762 25,005,026
921221 TAXES ON HIRING OF ASSETS UNDER LEASE 70,564 70,564
922204 ENTERTAINMENT AND HOSPITALITY EXPENSES ON 3,400 3,400
OTHERS-IN INDIAN RUPEES
922401 PRINTING AND STATIONERY 9.339 1.228 8111
922404 PRINTING AND BINDING OF REPORT 6,884 6,884
922602 PAYMENT TO CONSULTANTS 43,879 31,364 12,515
922615 OTHER CHARGES 10,050 10,050
923101 STATUTORY AUDIT FEES 94,400 47,200 47,200
923701 LOSS ON SALE OF ASSET 88,441 2,334 86,107
925020 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 5,667 5,667
925027 PETITION FEE /REGISTRATION FEE /OTHER FEE To- 1,358,642 420.300 938,342
CERC/RLDC/RPC/IEX/PXIL
925030 OPERATIONAL/RUNNING EXPENSES OF OFFICE 278,347 70,141 208,206
925037 OTHER BANK CHARGES-INDIAN CURRENCY 1,078,068 538,675 539,393
925043 EXPENSES ON DEPARTMENTAL MEETING- OTHERS 11,504 1,581 9,923
931801 DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS 112,728 7.002 105.726
970237 EXPENDITURE ON ACCOUNT OF DEFERRED TAX 8,427,980 11,697,264 3,269,284

ASSET-NON CURRENT PROVISIONS
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Created: Apr 25,2023 4:07:43

Amount in INR
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESC OPENING BALANCE PERIOD BALANCE CLOSING BALANCE
DEBIT CREDIT DEBIT CREDIT DEBIT CREDIT
970501 INCOME TAX PROVISION 118,250 118,250
TOTAL: 0 0 2,020,187,825 2,020,187,825 211,802,413 211,802,413
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